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Financial Highlights
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On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to
report the annual audited results of the Company together with the
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2012.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group turnover for the year ended 31 December 2012 amounted
to approximately HK$406.9 million representing a 1.7% decrease
from the previous year. Overall gross profit increased by 2.6% to
approximately HK$79.6 million this year. Profit attributable to owners
of the Company was approximately HK$26.2 million (2011: HK$25.8
million).

Basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2012 was
HK9.85 cents (2011: HK9.70 cents) per share.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Due to the sharp fall in business from the single largest customer
and the weaker demand from Europe in the second half of the year,
the sales turnover of the precision parts and components segment in
2012 decreased by 11.3% to approximately HK$254.0 million. The
combination of drop in business, appreciation in Renminbi and the
rise in production costs resulted in decreasing the operating profit by
34.7% to approximately HK$20.3 million.

For the consumer product segment, the growth in business from
North America in the second half of the year, and also the success
in change of product mix to increase the selling price of the product
and to improve the profit margin, the sales turnover of this segment
went up by 20.0% to approximately HK$152.9 million. The operating
profit increased by 485.9% to approximately HK$13.5 million.

As the growth in business from the consumer product segment offset
the downfall in sales of the precision parts and components segment,
and the improvement of the gross profit margin of the consumer
product segment arising from the change of the product mix offset
the increase in manufacturing cost, the Group in 2012 recorded an
increase of overall gross profit ratio by 0.8% to 19.6%. Comparing with
the previous year, the selling and distribution costs slightly increased
by 0.3% equivalent to approximately HK$0.1 million, administrative
expenses also increased by 7.7% equivalent to approximately HK$1.8
million. As the overall average borrowings decreased, so the finance
costs decreased by approximately HK$0.2 million, a drop of 24.2%.
The profit after taxation of the group was approximately HK$26.2
million. (2011: HK$25.8 million)
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Chairman’s Statement

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents for the group at the end of the reporting
period were HK$59.3 million, netting the outstanding bank borrowings
and finance lease payable of HK$14.7 million, the net cash balance
of the group was HK$44.6 million (2011: HK$14.9 million). The
shareholders’ funds of the Group at the end of reporting period were
approximately HK$231.8 million (2011: HK$202.9 million).

INVESTMENT

On 2 January 2013, Hi-Tech Investment Holdings Limited (“Hi-Tech”), a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with an independent third party for the acquisition of
Sun Ngai Plastic Products Factory Limited (“Sun Ngai”) and Hunpex
Limited (“Hunpex”). According to the agreement, Hi-Tech would
purchase the entire issued share of capital of Sun Ngai and Hunpex
for a sum of HK$7.0 million. The above purchased sum did not take
into consideration of the values of inventory, prepayments, the account
receivables and payables of the companies. All the payment would
be settled within six months after completion.

Sun Ngai and Hunpex have been established for over thirty years
and are principally engaged in trading and manufacturing of double
injection plastic mould and products. This perfectly complements
the precision parts and components business of the Group. They
can leverage on one another and expand our business scope. At the
same time, the Group has secured a loan of HK$26.0 million from
the principal banker for the above mentioned acquisition. As a result,
financial costs in 2013 would be expected to increase.

FUTURE PLANS AND PROSPECTS

As the economy in United States recovers slowly, and the financial
crisis does not seem to be worsened at this moment, we are cautiously
optimistic on the business environment in the near future.

The Group, in January 2013, had took over Sun Ngai and Hunpex, and
gradually streamline the operation to save costs, restructure the sales
force and strengthen the sales distribution, purchase of new equipment
to replace the old ones. At the same time, we are taking step to
improve the quality and enhance the production efficiency, strengthen
the automation to lower the production costs. Furthermore, we will
establish the new enterprise resource planning system to improve
the communication and logistics so as to lower the production costs.
With this acquisition that can leverage with the precision parts and
components segment to strengthen our core competence, expand our
customer base and business scope so as to enhance our profitability
and capability.
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FUTURE PLANS AND PROSPECTS (continued)

Looking forward to the next few years, economy in Mainland China
will continue to grow, we expect the on-going inflation with rising in
living standard and shortage of labour leads to the rise in production
cost. We will continue to strengthen the research and development,
streamline the operation, enhance the production efficiency and
control the production cost. We will speed up the new product
development according to the market demand. With the strong and
healthy financial situation, we are confident that the Group will
continue to achieve steady business growth.

APPRECIATION

I would like to take this opportunity to thank our board of directors,
management team and all our staff for their contribution, and also
thank for the support of our shareholders and business partners over
the years.

Lai Pei Wor
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2013
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OPERATIONS REVIEW

The following highlights the Group’s results for the year ended 31
December 2012.

e Turnover decreased by 1.7% from the prior year to HK$406.9
million for the year.

e Gross profit increased by approximately HK$2.0 million from
2011 to approximately HK$79.6 million in 2012.

e  Profit from operating activities before finance costs was HK$31.0
million, an increase of HK$0.6 million from the last financial year.

e  Finance costs decreased by HK$0.2 million from last year to
HK$0.6 million.

e Profit after tax for the year was approximately HK$26.2 million.

In the year under review, turnover of the precision parts and components
segment has decreased by approximately 11.3% as compared with the
previous financial year. Turnover of the consumer electronic products
segment has increased by approximately 20.0%.

The Group’s overall gross profit has increased by approximately 2.6%
from the previous year.

The Group's finance costs have decreased to HK$0.6 million for the
year due to the decrease in average bank borrowings.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
cash flow and banking facilities provided by its principal bankers and
other financial institutions in Hong Kong.

The total borrowings from banks and financial institutions include all
term loans, import and export loans, which amounted to approximately
HK$14.7 million as at 31 December 2012.

The Group’s financial position remains healthy. At the end of the
reporting period, the aggregate balance of cash and cash equivalents
of the Group amounted to approximately HK$59.3 million.

The Group’s borrowings are on a floating rate basis and are mainly
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, or United States dollars. These
match with the principal currencies in which the Group conducts its
business.

The gearing ratio on the basis of net debt divided by the total capital
plus net debt as at 31 December 2012 is 13.0% (2011: 23.1%).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

CHARGE ON THE GROUP’S ASSETS

At 31 December 2012, none of the bank borrowings were secured
by charges over the Group’s assets.

At 31 December 2012, certain Group's property, plant and
equipment were held under finance leases with a carrying amount
of HK$4,847,116.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Except for corporate guarantees given to banks and other financial
institutions in relation to facilities granted to the subsidiaries, the
Company had no other contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2012.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had 267,004,800 ordinary
shares in issue with total shareholders’ funds of the Group amounting
to approximately HK$231.8 million.

Pursuant to the 2002 share option scheme, the Board granted share
options to certain senior executives and employees of the Group. In
May 2012, the exercise in full of those share options granted resulted
in the issue of 1,500,000 additional ordinary shares and proceeds of
HK$0.39 million before issue expenses.

FUND RAISING

Other than obtaining additional general banking facilities to finance
the Group’s trading requirements, the Group did not have any special
fund raising activities in 2012.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had a total workforce of
approximately 1,716 of which approximately 52 were based in Hong
Kong, approximately 5 were based overseas and approximately 1,659
were based in Mainland China.

The Group remunerates its employees largely based on the prevailing
industry practice and labor laws. Since December 1996, the Company
has adopted a share option scheme for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to the employees of the Group.

Moreover, under the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance of
Hong Kong, the Group has operated a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme for all its Hong Kong
employees. For overseas and Mainland China employees, the Group is
required to contribute a certain percentage of its payroll costs to the
central pension scheme operated by the respective local government.
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Corporate Governance Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Board of the Company believes that corporate governance is
essential to the success of the Company and has adopted various
measures to ensure that a high standard of corporate governance is
maintained. The Company has applied the principles as set out in the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices (effective until 31 March
2012) and the Corporate Governance Code (effective from 1 April
2012) (“CG Code") contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("Stock Exchange”) (“Listing Rules”) and regularly reviews its corporate
governance codes to ensure compliance with the CG Code. In the
opinion of the directors, the Company has complied with all the
code provisions as set out in the CG Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2012, except for the deviations in respect of
the separation of the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
and the number of meetings between Audit Committee and the
Company’s auditors was below two. Considered reasons are provided
in the section of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Audit
Committee respectively.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of the Company currently comprises the following directors:

Executive Directors

Lai Pei Wor (Chairman)
Chan Yau Wah (Deputy Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Kung Fan Cheong
Leung Man Kay
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph

The list of directors (by category) is also disclosed in all corporate
communications issued by the Company from time to time pursuant
to the Listing Rules.

None of the members of the Board is related to one another. During
the year ended 31 December 2012, the Board at all times met the
requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at
least three independent non-executive directors representing more
than one-third of the Board with at least one independent non-
executive director possessing appropriate professional qualifications,
or accounting or related financial management expertise.
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Corporate Governance Report

Responsibilities and delegation of functions

The Board of the Company is collectively responsible for the oversight
of the management of the business and affairs of the Group with the
objective of enhancing shareholders’ value. The overall management
of the Company’s business is vested in the Board. The Board has
delegated the day-to-day management of the Company’s business to
the executive directors. In addition, the Board has established Board
committees and has delegated to these Board committees various
responsibilities as set out in their respective terms of reference.

The Board focuses its attention on matters affecting the Company’s
overall strategic policies, finances and shareholders. These include
financial statements, dividend policy, significant changes in accounting
policy, the annual operating budget, certain material contracts,
strategies for future growth, major financing arrangements and major
investments, risk management strategies, treasury policies and group
structure.

The Board formulates overall strategy of the Group, monitors its
financial performance and maintains effective oversight over the
management. The Board members are fully committed to their roles
and have acted in good faith to maximise the shareholders’ value in
the long run, and has aligned the Group’s goals and directions with
the prevailing economic and market conditions. Daily operations and
administration are delegated to the management.

The Company has put in place appropriate insurance cover in respect
of Director’s liability.
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Corporate Governance Report

BOARD MEETINGS AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Number of Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

During the year ended 31 December 2012, five regular board meetings
were held at approximately quarterly intervals for reviewing and
approving the financial and operating performance, and considering
and approving the overall strategies and policies of the Company and
one annual general meeting was held. The attendance record of each
director is set out below:

Attendance of annual

EZEEBRRRAFAE
ERHERESHERLE
BE-_T—-—H+-A=+—BLLFEH
- EFSERTAAEHERE  NEFE
BT AR RHLEAR R B 2 B R R
B WEBRAERR R 2 RS MBUR
RERIT-RBRAFRE - REEZHE
FCERIAT

Attendance of

general meeting Board meetings

in 2012 in 2012

ZE-CZFHE ZE-CFHE
Name of director EEpE IR RGBS REIRE E=Zge3A™
Lai Pei Wor FALE A 1 5/5
Chan Yau Wah Bk 1 5/5
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 1/1 5/5
Leung Man Kay B 1/1 5/5
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph s 1/1 5/5
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION EEERMRE
The Company has not set up a corporate governance committee. The ~ AABIWREKRIEEELRZES - EFE
Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance duties ~ BEE{THIIMN T 2 BEERBE

set out hereunder:

(@) develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance and make recommendations;

(b) review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the directors and senior management;

(c) review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(d) develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to the employees and directors of the
Company;

(e) review the Company's compliance with the code and disclosure
in the corporate governance report; and

(f)  review these terms of reference and their effectiveness and from
time to time recommend any necessary changes.

(@) FIERBHNARBZEEERABRLE
Ao IR HER

(b) RFELREREERSAEEABRZE
RFEEEERR

© BITRERANREETEEREER
EHEZBERRER
(d) HIFE - M RERERRARARICES

RiEB 2R TEARARFM(E):

(e) *A-;—J-Z’S/’\* Hﬁ#ﬁ|”|7ﬁj2'|%;ﬁ&%—tﬁ
XERREANZEE &

() B LBAESEREARE - W
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer should be separate and should not be performed
by the same individual.

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are not
separate and are performed by Mr. Lai Pei Wor. Since the Board will
meet regularly to consider major matters affecting the operations of
the Company, the Board considers that this structure will not impair
the balance of power and authority between the Board and the
management of the Company and believes that this structure will
enable the Company to make and implement decisions promptly
and efficiently.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the independent non-executive directors have contracts with the
Company for a specified period of two years and are appointed
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws
and the CG Code.

Each independent non-executive director has made an annual
confirmation of independence to the Company and the Company
considers these directors to be independent under Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. None of the directors is related to each other.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions as set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) of
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Based on specific enquiry of the
Company’s directors, all directors have complied with the required
standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year.

The Company has also established written guidelines on no less exacting
terms than the Model Code (the “Employees Written Guidelines”) for
securities transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines
by the employees was noted by the Company.
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CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

To assist directors’ continuing professional development, the Company
recommends directors to attend relevant seminars to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills. All directors also participate in
continuous professional development programmes such as external
seminars organised by qualified professionals, to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills in relation to their contribution to the Board.
A record of the training received by the respective directors are kept
by the company secretary of the Company.

The individual training record of each director received for the year
ended 31 December 2012 is summarized below:

HFERERRE

RBPHEEZHBEEERR  ARAERE
EHFEHBEZERGANRRLEHREF M
LR RREFNAMERETRER
AtEl - A BERERALIER ZINE
e RREHEES 2 ARMBEREERN
FEZHBRIREE - RERERR 2B
HARBARMWERFE

BE-T -+t A=t-HALFE &
ERprESE 2 @RISR T -

Number of seminar attended
that are relevant to

the business or

directors’ duties

HEERERREEHEZ
Name of Director EEHA BEHERE
Lai Pei Wor FREE AN 1
Chan Yau Wah PR 2E 1
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 1
Leung Man Kay 2 E 2
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph By 3

All the Directors also understand the importance of continuous
professional development and are committed to participating any
suitable training to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.

Mr. Ng Kwong Kui (“Mr. Ng”) was appointed as the Company Secretary
of the Company in 2009. Pursuant to Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules,
Mr. Ng has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the financial year ended 31 December 2012.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four committees, namely, the Executive
Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and
Audit Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the Company’s
affairs. All Board committees of the Company are established with
defined written terms of reference. The terms of reference of the Board
committees are posted on the Company’s website (except Executive
Committee) and are available to shareholders upon request.

ERERYTRIFEZXRRZEEN
AEwSEEMAE TN NERREHH
F 2 HH I EE
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B REERBE_T——F+_A=1+—
BIEMBEREERI T DM5/NEZ B E
E 3=l

ExgZzEg
EFEQCRINERZEE  BIMTRES
¥FMERE  REZEERERZREE MU
EBEARAEHZHTESE - ARFMEE
EEZBeUREMTE 2 BESBEMT -
ExeZR e BRERECRARRRET
BE(MITZEEKRIN KA EERABRIRE
ft o

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2012




TEERRE

Corporate Governance Report

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

The majority of the current members of each Board committee (except
Executive Committee) are independent non-executive directors, while
all the members of the Executive Committee are executive directors.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources to
discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are able to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances
at the Company’s expense.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee was established on 19 March 2012 which
comprises of 2 executive directors, namely, Mr. Lai Pei Wor (Chairman)
and Mr. Chan Yau Wah. The Executive Committee shall meet as it
may consider appropriate.

The duties of the Executive Committee are as follows:

(@) to monitor the execution of the Company’s strategic plans and
operations of all business units of the Company;

(b) to discuss and make decisions on matters relating to the
management and operations of the Company;

(c) to exercise the functions and responsibilities of the Board between
its regular meetings; and

(d) to review and discuss any other matters as may from time to
time be delegated to it by the Board.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises of two members,
both of them are independent non-executive directors. The members
of the Remuneration Committee are Mr. Kung Fan Cheong (Chairman)
and Mr. Leung Man Kay.

During the year 2012, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting.
The attendance record of each Remuneration Committee member is
set out below:

EEeZEe#®)
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (continued)

FMEES(#)

Attendance of Remuneration
Committee meeting in 2012

—E-—FHE
Name of director EERA FHESEERRE
Kung Fan Cheong (Chairman) LEE (FE) 11
Leung Man Kay BNE 1/1

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are
as follows:

(a)

to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all directors’ and senior management’s
remuneration and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy;

to review and approve the management'’s remuneration proposals
with reference to the Board’s corporate goals and objectives;

to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual executive directors and senior management,
which should include benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, including any compensation payable
for loss or termination of their office or appointment;

to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of
non-executive directors;

to consider salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities and employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group;

to review and approve compensation payable to executive
directors and senior management for any loss or termination
of office or appointment to ensure that it is consistent with
contractual terms and is otherwise fair and not excessive;

to review and approve compensation arrangements relating to
dismissal or removal of directors for misconduct to ensure that
they are consistent with contractual terms and are otherwise
reasonable and appropriate;

to ensure that no director or any of his associates is involved in
deciding his own remuneration;

¥FNEES s T2ABNRINENT

(a)
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (continued)

(i) to review and sanction new or amended salary, incentive bonus
and retirement benefit policies for the Group which are substantial
in their cost and have an impact on a significant proportion of
employees; and

() to review the Committee’s terms of reference and its own
effectiveness and recommend to the Board from time to time
any necessary changes.

During the year 2012, the Remuneration Committee made
recommendations to the Board on executive directors’ remuneration
packages and terms of employment. The Remuneration Committee
also formulated and evaluated the remuneration policy and structure
for the directors and senior management of the Company.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION BY BAND

Pursuant to paragraph B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of
the members of the senior management by band for the year ended
31 December 2012 is set out below:

FMEES(#)

(i) BRI RHERRBRENBATESRE
R R &R R E 2 e sIERT
MWIE - SBETEASRREMBER © &

() BAZSEHBRBERELARY ¥
THHEESERETEBENEE -

R-ZF——F HFMEREERATESZH
MEA MERERAEERREES  H
ZEENHFILFEARTDEERSMERE
ANBZH MR A& -

EREEAEHM AR

REBELGEEGTREBISR REBEE-T
——F+ZA=t—RILFERFHARIZ
DZRREEABFMEIILT

Number of individuals

Remuneration by band 48 Bl HBIAE
Nil to HK$1,000,000 % 1,000,000 T 2
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 T2 1,500,000 7T 2
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7L 22,000,000 7T 1

Further particulars regarding Directors’ emoluments and the five highest
paid employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16
to the Listing Rules are set out in notes 9 and 10 to the financial
statements of this annual report.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established on 19 March 2012 which
comprises of 1 executive director, namely, Mr. Lai Pei Wor (Chairman)
and 3 independent non-executive directors, namely, Mr. Kung Fan
Cheong, Mr. Leung Man Kay and Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE (continued)

During the year, the Nomination Committee held one meeting. The
attendance record of each Nomination Committee member is set
out below:

REZER#H)

REA - REZBECRT - REH - BH
ZEERREBZHFELENT

Attendance of
Nomination Committee
meeting in 2012

—E-CFHE
Name of director EEER REZEEEIARH
Lai Pei Wor (Chairman) REEM (FE) 11
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 1/1
Leung Man Kay RNE 1/1
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph 3 1/1

The duties of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

(a)

to review the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board at least annually and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board
to complement the Company’s corporate strategy;

to identify individuals suitably qualified to become members of
the Board and select or make recommendations to the Board on
the selection of individuals nominated for directorships;

to assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors;

to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of directors and succession planning for directors,
in particular the chairman and the chief executive; and

to review the Committee’s terms of reference and its own
effectiveness and recommend to the Board from time to time
any necessary changes.

The appointment of new directors will be considered and approved

by

the Board and all new directors are subject to re-election by

shareholders at the first general meeting after their appointment
and subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years
pursuant to the CG Code.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE (continued)

Mr. Lai Pei Wor and Mr. Leung Man Kay shall retire by rotation and
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the next forthcoming
annual general meeting pursuant to the Company’s Bye-laws 87(1)
and 87(2).

The Board recommended the re-appointment of the directors standing
for re-election at the next forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company.

The Company’s circular dated 22 April 2013 contains detailed
information of the directors standing for re-election.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year under review, the remuneration paid/payable to the
Company’s auditor, Messrs. Mazars CPA Limited, is set out as follows:

REEZES (&)

RIBEARDE 2 2B ARIES7(1)R87(2)f
BRI R R E A B in e RERNGER
TZRRBAFRE BEFHEFERILEE
ERABRITCRRBF RS FEEET -

BEEFNBRITZAQRBRRAEFK
CLENRTHEECESE °
AARZE—=FMWA-+ B ZBHANE
EEEZERZHB -

BB BN <=

EEFER - ARRENT BN TREEE
ERFIMEBAARAR ZBEMT

Fees paid/payable

HK$

e/ ENER

Services rendered Fris it 2 lR% BT
Audit services 1% B AR 7% 860,000
Non-audit services i.e. taxation e B ARTS (BIEHE) 84,500
944,500

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has complied with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules in relation
to the composition of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee of
the Company comprises three independent non-executive directors.
The current members of the Audit Committee are Mr. Leung Man
Kay, Mr. Kung Fan Cheong and Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph. The Audit
Committee is chaired by Mr. Leung Man Kay who has appropriate
accounting professional qualifications. The Audit Committee shall meet
at least twice a year. Code Provision C.3.3 stipulates that members
of the Audit Committee should meet at least twice a year with
the Company’s auditors. During the year, there was one meeting
held between the Audit Committee and the Company’s auditors. In
addition, the 2012 audit plan has been circulated to all members of
the Audit Committee for comments. Since the Audit Committee and
the auditors were busy with the acquisition during the last quarter of
2012, they have got no time to hold the second meeting. The Audit
Committee and the Company’s auditors will meet twice for year 2013
to comply with the Code. During the year 2012, the Audit Committee
held two meetings. The attendance record of each Audit Committee
member is set out below:
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)

EREES]H)

Attendance of Audit
Committee meetings in 2012

“E-FHE
Name of director EEMR ERZEEEERARE
Leung Man Kay (Chairman) BXHE (F)F) 212
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 2/2
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph S| 2/2

The
the

principal roles and functions of the Audit Committee include
review of the Group’s financial statements and internal control

procedures. It also acts as an important link between the Board and

the
Dur
the

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

Company’s auditors in matters within the scope of the group audit.
ing the meetings held in 2012, the Audit Committee had performed
following works:

reviewed the directors’ report and audited financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2011 and consider any significant or
unusual items raised by the internal auditor or external auditors
before submission to the Board;

reviewed the interim financial statements for the six months
ended 30 June 2012;

reviewed the re-appointment of the external auditors and the
nature and scope of audits;

reviewed and recommended for approval by the board the 2012
audit scope and fees;

reviewed and monitored the external auditors’ independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standard;

reviewed the effectiveness of internal control system; and

reviewed the group’s financial and accounting policies and
practices.
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012. The
directors ensure the preparation of the financial statements of the
Group are in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards. The directors also ensure the publication of the
financial statements of the Group is in a timely manner.

The statement of the Auditor of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 36 and 37.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The Group’s internal
control system includes a well defined management structure with
limits of authority which is designed to help the Group to achieve
its business objectives, safeguard its assets against unauthorised use
or disposition, ensure proper maintenance of books and records
for the provision of reliable financial information for internal use or
publication, and ensure compliance with relevant legislations and
regulations. Such procedures are designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss, and to
manage rather than eliminate risk of failure in the Group’s operational
systems and in the achievement of the Group’s business objectives.

During the year, the effectiveness of the internal control system and
risk management system of the Group were reviewed. The review has
covered the financial, operational, compliance and risk management
aspects of the Group including the adequacy of resources, qualifications
and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting function, and their training programmes and budget. Both
the Audit Committee and the Board were satisfied that the internal
control system of the Group has been functioned effectively during
the year and no material internal control aspects of any significant
problems were noted.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There are no changes in the Company’s constitutional documents
during the year.
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COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for
communication between the Board and the shareholders. The Chairman
of the Board as well as chairmen of the Remuneration Committee,
Nomination Committee and Audit Committee and, in their absence,
other members of the respective committees are available to answer
questions at shareholder meetings.

The 2013 Annual General Meeting ("AGM") will be held on 23 May
2013. The notice of AGM will be sent to shareholders at least 20 clear
business days before the AGM.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a
website at www.kpihl.com, where extensive information and updates
on the Company’s financial information, corporate governance code
and other information are posted and available for public access.

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS
Convening a special general meeting (“SGM")

Pursuant to the bye-laws of the Company, member(s) holding, at the
date of deposit of the requisition, not less than one-tenth of the paid
up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings, may by written requisition to the Board or the Secretary of
the Company to require a special general meeting to be called by the
Board for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition
at the expense of such requisitionist(s). If within twenty-one days of
such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting
the requisitionists themselves may do so in accordance with the
provisions of section 74(3) of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda.
The requisition must specify the purpose of the meeting, and must
be signed by the relevant requisitionist(s) and deposited at the head
office of the Company in Hong Kong.

If the requisition is in order, the Company Secretary will ask the
Board of Directors to convene a SGM by serving sufficient notice
in accordance with the statutory requirements to all the registered
members. On the contrary, if the requisition is invalid, the members
concerned will be advised of this outcome and accordingly, a SGM
will not be convened as requested.
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Convening a special general meeting (“SGM") (continued)

The notice period to be given to all the registered members for
consideration of the proposal raised by the member(s) concerned at
a SGM varies according to the nature of the proposal, as follows:

(a)

at least twenty-one (21) clear days’ and not less than ten (10)
clear business days’ notice in writing if the proposal constitutes
a special resolution of the Company, which cannot be amended
other than to a mere clerical amendment to correct a patent
error; and

at least fourteen (14) clear days' and not less than ten (10) clear
business days’ notice in writing if the proposal constitutes an
ordinary resolution of the Company.

Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings other
than a Proposal for Election of Director

The following procedures are subject to the Company’s bye-laws,
the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 and applicable legislation and
regulation.

The Company holds an annual general meeting ("AGM") every
year, and may hold a general meeting known as a special general
meeting whenever necessary.

Member(s) of the Company holding (i) not less than one-twentieth
of the total voting rights of all members having the right to vote
at the general meeting; or (ii) not less than 100 members, can
submit a written request stating the resolution intended to be
moved at the AGM; or a statement of not more than 1,000 words
with respect to the matter referred to in any proposed resolution
or the business to be dealt with at a particular general meeting.
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Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings other REBFEASEZBEHES=UN B
than a Proposal for Election of Director (continued) (4#&)

BESS ERLACARREEE

3. The written request/statements must be signed by the member(s) 3.

concern and deposited at the Company’s registered office at
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda
and its principal office at Units 2304-06, 23/F, Riley House, 88 Lei
Muk Road, Kwai Chung, N.T., Hong Kong, for the attention of
the Company Secretary of the Company, not less than six weeks
before the AGM in the case of a requisition requiring notice of a
resolution and not less than one week before the general meeting
in the case of any other requisition.

If the written request is in order, the Company Secretary will ask
the Board of Directors of the Company (i) to include the resolution
in the agenda for the AGM,; or (ii) to circulate the statement for
the general meeting, provided that the member(s) concerned
have deposited a sum of money reasonably determined by the
Board of Directors sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses
in serving the notice of the resolution and/or circulating the
statement submitted by the member(s) concerned in accordance
with the statutory requirements to all the registered members.
On the contrary, if the requisition is invalid or the member(s)
concerned have failed to deposit sufficient money to meet
the Company’s expenses for the said purposes, the member(s)
concerned will be advised of this outcome and accordingly, the
proposed resolution will not be included in the agenda for the
AGM; or the statement will not be circulated for the general
meeting.
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Putting Forward Enquiries to Board

Members who have enquires about the above procedures or have
enquires to put to the Board of Director may write to the Company
Secretary at Units 2304-06, 23/F, Riley House, 88 Lei Muk Road, Kwai
Chung, N.T., Hong Kong.

Note: The Company will not normally deal with verbal or anonymous enquiries. eE : AR ERE NS REABEKELEN -
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Contact Details

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned above
to the following:

Address: Units 2304-06, 23/F, Riley House, 88 Lei Muk Road,
Kwai Chung, N.T., Hong Kong

(For the attention of the Chairman/Company Secretary)
Fax: (852) 2481 3098

Email: enquiry@kpihl.com

For the avoidance of doubt, shareholders must deposit and send
the original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or
enquiry (as the case may be) to the above address and provide their
full name, contact details and identification in order to give effect
thereto. Shareholders’ information may be disclosed as required by law.

Shareholders may call the Company at (852) 2276 3000 for any
assistance.

To safeguard shareholder interests and rights, separate resolutions are
proposed at shareholder meetings on each substantial issue, including
the election of individual directors.

All resolutions put forward at a shareholder meeting will be taken by
poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll results will be posted
on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after
the shareholder meeting.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Biographical details of the directors and senior management of the
Group are set out as follows:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lai Pei Wor, aged 56, is the Chairman and Managing Director of the
Company. He is also a director of various subsidiaries of the Group. He
is the founder of the Group and has over 31 years of experience in the
industry. He is responsible for the Group’s overall strategic planning,
policy making and financial management. He has been appointed as
a director of Sun Ngai Plastic Products Factory Limited, a director of
Hunpex Limited, and a director and legal representative of $RAAZER
B ORI BRRAR] with effect from January 2013.

Mr. Chan Yau Wah, aged 54, is the Deputy Chairman of the Company.
He is also a director of various subsidiaries of the Group and a
general manager in Mars Field Limited. Mr. Chan joined the Group in
December 1990. He is responsible for the planning and management
in production activities. He holds a higher diploma in production and
industrial engineering from The Hong Kong Polytechnic (now known as
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University) and a diploma in management
studies from the Hong Kong Management Association. He has over
31 years of experience in the industry. He has been appointed as a
director of Sun Ngai Plastic Products Factory Limited, a director of
Hunpex Limited, and a Supervisor of #RIAZERIE CEI) ARAF]
with effect from January 2013.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kung Fan Cheong, aged 58, is a partner in the law firm of Pang,
Kung & Co. and is a member of The Law Society of Hong Kong. He
retired as an independent non-executive director of Tack Hsin Holdings
Limited in August 2011.

Mr. Leung Man Kay, aged 61, is currently a financial and management
consultant. He has over 28 years’ experience in corporate restructuring,
auditing and accounting and financial management and is currently
the Managing Director of China Pith Consulting Limited. Mr. Leung
was appointed as the Chairman of Supervisory Committee of Tianjin
Motimo Membrane Technology Co., Ltd. in February 2011, which was
listed on the ChiNext of Shenzhen Stock Exchange with stock code
number 300334 in July 2012. He is a fellow member of Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, U.K. and The Hong Kong Institute of Directors.
He is also a member of Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute.

AEBZEERBREBABZENWT

HITES
BIEFISEE - 568 AARTHERESEI
B o W AAEREMHBATZES - ¥

RARBZEMA  BEINFULEAK
o WAEREAEE ZERRE  RELUG
ZERIHE -BR-ZF—=F—ARERER

MEBBHRMAERARCES  RIAEAR
RARZEERRAZMZORYDBR QA
ZEEREERRA

BRRZESLL - 5458 - ARBRIER - WITR
AEBEMHBARZEERBMNEE LA
ZHREE - RAER—NANZEFTZANA
REE - REEAEELEZREIRER -
BRAEAETISRCRBESETAS)E
ERTETRESAXE  IRHAELEERE
EHEERER - REXARER31FIA
EOTEER RN -_T—=F—AKZME
RMBLBBEDMARRRZES - RAE
BRARZEFERFHERRORYDBRA
BlZEE=E -

BAKHTES

EELE 585 BEILEMITZER
AN UEBEEMAEEE - FRZT——
FNAEBRAAZEEELBRAR 2B
WMITES -

BYEKLAE - 6155 BAEMBRERERMN -
R ARIEAR - %8 SRt MISEEA®
B28F A &5 - AT HTERAERARZ
EEHRKIP - REANR B ——F - AREZ
TFAREZERBERBERMNDER AR ESS
EFF ZAFTR-E——Ft AEFIIGFH
RS PEIZER £ - B R 5% A300334 -

HRBBEHMAE - REFFARETH
“‘VSZE;‘%%% GZERER  TRER
ErhkkEaggersg8 -

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2012




EERGREEABTEFE

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)

Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph, aged 60, graduated from State University
of New York at Buffalo in the United States of America and holds a
bachelor of science in business administration degree. After working in
the business sector for nine years, he joined the Secretariat of Federation
of Hong Kong Industries in 1985 as an assistant director and in 1992 he
was appointed as a director of the Secretariat of Federation of Hong Kong
Industries from which post he retired in January 2005. He has over 24
years' experience in serving the manufacturing industry of Hong Kong.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Tam Ho Chuen, Thomas, aged 45, is the Marketing Director of
consumer electronic products segment of the Group. Mr. Tam joined
the Group in July 2002. He is responsible for the marketing and
development. He holds a bachelor of electronic engineering from
Columbia University, U.S.A., a master degree of electronic engineering
from University of New South Wales, Australia and a master degree
of business administration from City University of Hong Kong. He has
over 20 years of experience in the industry.

Mr. Wong Man Kit, aged 53, is the Marketing Director of precision
parts and components segment of the Group. Mr. Wong joined the
Group in 1984. He is responsible for the marketing and sales. He has
over 29 years of experience in the industry.

Mr. Li Kam Keung, aged 52, is the Production Manager of the precision
parts and components segment in Kong Hau Factory, Zhongshan.
Mr. Li joined the Group in 1985. He is responsible for the operation
and management in production segment. He has over 26 years of
experience in the industry.
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Report of the Directors

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries comprise the manufacture
and sale of precision parts and components (comprising keypads,
synthetic rubber and plastic components and parts and liquid crystal
displays), and the design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products (comprising time, weather forecasting and other products).
There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group's principal
activities during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2012 and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date are set
out in the financial statements on pages 38 to 131.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK4 cents
(2011: HK4 cents) per ordinary share on Wednesday, 3 July 2013 to the
shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members of the
Company on Monday, 3 June 2013. This recommendation has been
incorporated in the financial statements as an allocation of retained
profit within the equity section of the statements of financial position.

CLOSURE OF REGISTERS FOR ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday,
21 May 2013 to Thursday, 23 May 2013, both dates inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to
qualify for attending and voting at the annual general meeting of
the Company, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, at 26th Floor, Tesbury
Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 20 May 2013.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTERS FOR DIVIDEND

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Thursday,
30 May 2013 to Monday, 3 June 2013, both dates inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to qualify
for the above dividend of the Company, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company'’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited,
at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 29 May 2013.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the audited
financial statements, is set out on page 132. This summary does not
form part of the audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the year are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share options
during the year are set out in notes 31 and 32 to the financial
statements, respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 33 to the financial statements
and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.
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Report of the Directors

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2012, the Company's reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda (as amended), amounted to HK$35,884,268 (2011:
HK$35,109,593) of which HK$10,680,192 has been proposed as
final dividend for the year (2011: HK$10,620,192 has been proposed
as final dividend). During the year ended 31 December 2012, the
Company declared and paid HK$5,340,096 as interim dividend for
the year and paid HK$10,680,192 as final dividend for 2011. In
addition, the Company’s share premium account, in the amount of
HK$50,856,881 (2011: HK$50,541,281) may be distributed in the
form of fully paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND MAIJOR SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for approximately 34.9% of the Group’s total sales for the
year and sales to the largest customer included therein amounted to
approximately 14.5%. Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for less than 25.6% of the total purchases for the year.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or
any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors,
own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors

Lai Pei Wor
Chan Yau Wah

Independent non-executive directors

Kung Fan Cheong
Leung Man Kay
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph

In accordance with bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2) of the Company’s
bye-laws, Messrs. Lai Pei Wor and Leung Man Kay shall retire by
rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
next forthcoming annual general meeting.
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Messrs. Kung Fan Cheong, Leung Man Kay and Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph,
the independent non-executive directors, are appointed for a period
of two years. The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Messrs. Kung Fan Cheong, Leung Man Kay and
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph and as at the date of this report still considers
them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 26 to 27 of the
annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the executive directors has entered into a service contract with
the Company for a term of three years commencing from 1 January
2012, and the contract can be terminated by either party giving to
the other not less than six months’ nor more than seven months’
prior notice in writing.

Apart from foregoing, no director proposed for re-election at the
next forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at general
meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the Board of the
Company with reference to directors’ duties, responsibilities and
performance and the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 23 May 2012, the 2002 Share Option Scheme which was
adopted by the Company on 27 May 2002 was terminated and a
new share option scheme was adopted for the primary purpose
of providing incentives to directors and eligible employees of the
Company. No share options were granted for the year ended 31
December 2012. Further details of the Scheme are disclosed in note
32 to the financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2012, the interests of the directors in the share
capital of the Company or its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were
as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

§$m&ﬁ&$ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ2$§§&ﬁ

RIZB——F+-A=+—H BEEHFK
HIE G017 75 M HIE RD] ) #E3521F 2 R
EMFE 2 BRMALSERIZESRIFRE
STAIMEARB RN EERARA
S EL AR E B (E & B E S B FRAIEXV
) Z BT

AABERRZRRE :

Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interest

FEROBE - S RERMEE

Percentage of

Directly Founder of a the Company’s
beneficially discretionary issued share
owned trust Total capital
2HREETEZ LERNEITE- £y
Name of director EEHR BEEERFE -EiUN e A=
Lai Pei Wor RS 12,302,000 97,242,000* 109,544,000 41.03
Chan Yau Wah PR 7,700,000 - 7,700,000 2.88
20,002,000 97,242,000 117,244,000 4391

Note: B -

* Details of Mr. Lai Pei Wor's interests are set out in the section headed
“Substantial shareholders’ and other persons’ interests and short positions
in shares and underlying shares” below.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of the directors
had registered an interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.

* OBEMAEZERFENTXZ[EERRR
HA AT RABRERG 2 mRER ] o

B EXAHREEN  RZE——F+ A=
T—HB REFHFLBEGROIEIS2EZR
EMFEZARAECTMACE  REF
ETAUHMEARRR LB SEFEAR
Al E AT ARE A B 2 A0 SR R A 0 1 4
BEEIERKER -
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DIRECTORS’
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ interests and short
positions in shares and underlying shares” above and in the share
option scheme disclosures in note 32 to the financial statements, at
no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any director or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of
its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors to
acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR

SUBSTANTIALSHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2012, so far as was known to Director or chief
executives of the Company, the following persons or corporations
(other than Directors or chief executives of the Company) who had
interests and short positions in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
were as follows:

Long positions:

ESERE

Report of the Directors

ESTBRODES 2EFR

B Ll BN ARG 2 #m M
MR IMM B RE M E3 2B 8 2 BT
FHEABBEEIN  NABRFEREREREG
BRTEMNESHARES B ZRBIAKEF
FRAEWIBEAR R R 2 B B 1 EAS  28
ZHER - MR E EITEEMZEERN - A
RAIREEAMBRRRFE AR ELET L
EMZL - BUEER A MM EMAAERE
BB FHER -

FTERRREMATRES RAEEHE
Rz EERER

RZE——F+ZA=+—H " REARAE
FRETETHRABMA - FTHALHEE
(WHEARREEFRTEZTHRAR)RARAF
Z By KRR R A RIERE 5 R B K
PISE336RABEHEN B LM AITEALQE
ZREBPORRIAT

RA:

Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interest

FEROBE - SHRERMEE

Percentage

Through of the

Directly spouse or Company's

beneficially minor Beneficiary issued

owned children of a trust Total  share capital

EEAT

BE BB BRIREK

Name ®E EREEA ARETZ  HBREZEHEA s 1

Chan Yuk Lin (Note a) BEE (Ma) - 12,302,000 97,242,000 109,544,000 41.03

Celaya (PTC) Limited (Note b) ~ Celaya (PTC) Limited (Bf3Eh) - - 97,242,000 97,242,000 36.42

Trident Corporate Services Trident Corporate Services - - 97,242,000 97,242,000 36.42
(B.V.L.) Limited (Note ¢) (B.V.L) Limited (FifzEc)

Lai Yiu Chun (Note d) BEE (Md) 1,880,000 21,450,000 - 23,330,000 8.74

Lam Lin Chu (Note d) mEn (fizd) 23,116,000 214,000 - 23,330,000 8.74
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Report of the Directors

SUBSTANTIALSHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHERPERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

(@) Ms. Chan Yuk Lin, spouse of Mr. Lai Pei Wor, was deemed to be interested
in the shares.

(b)  Celaya (PTC) Limited holds 97,242,000 shares in its capacity as trustee of The
Lai Family Unit Trust, of which all units are held by Trident Corporate Services
(B.V.I.) Limited in its capacity as trustee of The Lai Family Trust, a discretionary
trust of which the spouse and issue of Mr. Lai Pei Wor are discretionary objects.

(c)  The shares referred to herein relate to the same parcel of shares referred to
in note (b) above.

(d)  Ms. Lam Lin Chu is the wife of Mr. Lai Yiu Chun, who is a brother of Mr. Lai
Pei Wor. Both Ms. Lam Lin Chu and Mr. Lai Yiu Chun are declaring interests
in the same parcel of shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, no person, other
than the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out in
the section “Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and
underlying shares” above, had registered an interest or short position
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was required
to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at the
date of this report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Significant related party transactions entered into by the Group
during the year, which constitute exempted connected transactions
or continuing connected transactions under the Main Board Listing
Rules, are set out in note 37 to the financial statements.

TERRREMALTRES REE
Rz EBERER (E)

GEE

(a) BMREEXRLRBIBEMEEZRE B E
R AR FR AR -

(b) Celaya (PTC) Limited ABBEKREEMELEZT
A F 15 #597,242,00008 & 15 o BEK R Ik
BB BT B ATrident Corporate
Services (B.V..) Limited AKX KK E-E(— &
BET MBEMEEZREBRTL2EE
AREN)ZZEABGES -

(O ULHEPTE 2 AR BT (b)FTig 2 M — LR B
B o

(d) MERZLRBRELEZEZT  MBREL
FHERBIFMEERBILBRER - ERZ LR
FERRSA ST A R A — R () 2 M o

BEXHIEBEEN R_E——F+ A=
+—H ARAEEENESEMALCR
BREARBESZED SR EXESRH
RS RABRERR (D 2 R A D EAD R
D RGP A T WRIEESREF
BIE3361E 2 BEMBRERARRFEZ
Bt ogmdEs -

NBRERERE

REARAESHNE AR ZERNMRESH
o RAFRNNERY > ARBZE2HE
TP EEL25%HRRALHE o

BEEALRS

AREERFRETZERBEALRZZ (R
BERETRANERRAEER H LA
BR S )HN B RKRMFEIT
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EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 2 January 2013, Hi-Tech Investment Holdings Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a sale and purchase
agreement (“Agreement”) for the acquisition (the "Acquisition”)
of entire issued share capital of each of Sun Ngai Plastic Products
Factory Limited and Hunpex Limited (“Target Companies”) at a
total consideration of HK$7,000,000 (“Purchase Consideration”) in
cash, with the shareholders of the Target Companies. And on the
same date, the Group obtained the control of the Target Companies
through the appointment of directors into the board of directors of
the Target Companies. Pursuant to the Agreement, certain assets
and liabilities of the Target Companies would be excluded in the
Purchase Consideration, which are rental and utility deposits, bank
balances, inventories, the accounts receivables and payables of the
Target Companies, up to the date of the Agreement. The Purchase
Consideration paid is mainly for the plant and machineries and the
sale network of the Target Companies for the manufacture and sale
of double injection plastic moulds, double injection plastic part and
plastic products. The directors are of the view that the business of
the Target Companies is complementary to and a natural extension
of the Group’s business. As the initial accounting for the acquisition
of the Target Companies is not yet finalised, it is not practicable to
reliably estimate its financial effect.

AUDITORS

Ernst and Young retired as auditors of the Company at the conclusion
of the annual general meeting held on 17 May 2011 and was not
reappointed as auditors of the Company.

Mazars CPA Limited was appointed as auditor of the Company on 17
May 2011. Mazars CPA Limited will retire as auditor of the Company
at the conclusion of the forthcoming annual general meeting, and a
resolution for their reappointment as auditor of the Company will be
proposed at such annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Lai Pei Wor
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2013

EEEHE

Report of the Directors

BEMREE

R-Z—=%—H=H - Hi-Tech Investment
Holdings Limited (AR Rz 2EHBHE A
AP (T DI E B mBEBR A
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EEEBETRAEEBARMNKRRIIVESR
(=] - BRERIRE7,000,000%
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BEEREBERARIZESZGISEERRIMIE
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Independent Auditor’s Report

MAZARS

To the shareholders of K & P International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of K & P
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) set out on pages 38 to 131, which comprise
the consolidated and the Company’s statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

Mazars CPA LIMITED

HGER @ it o 5 747 R4
42nd Floor, Central Plaza
18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

7 i VAT M 1 8 9% R 400

HRHERERERARAEZBKRR
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BB EZHNFE38E 131 H BB RRE
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EEEZE -+ -A=+—HB0N4EE
BRI A RMISARRE - BEZEZAE LI
FEMNGAFBER KE2AKAR - 546
ERHREHER  GEARERERARETES:
BURFIE b M R R o

ESHGREUBREARENSR

EXARBARBEAGHNASHMNEE
PG REENMERE R RDEGINKER TR
NG AMBHRE  REAEMAA IR -
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Independent Auditor’s Report

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2012, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 26 March 2013

Or Ming Chiu
Practising Certificate number: PO4786
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Consolidated Income Statement

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
—E——F —E2——F
Notes HK$ HK$
Bt BT BT
REVENUE 'ON 5 406,872,156 413,838,845
Cost of sales SHERAN (327,267,327) (336,229,677)
Gross profit E7 79,604,829 77,609,168
Other income and gains H b A R lfezs 5 5,522,912 5,258,182
Selling and distribution costs SHE KA SHACR (29,188,796) (29,115,735)
Administrative expenses THER (24,805,338) (23,027,902)
Other expenses Hih & 6 (163,916) (319,369)
Finance costs AR AN 8 (647,541) (854,014)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BB ADRR 7 30,322,150 29,550,330
Income tax expense FTiSfif > 1 (4,074,421) (3,792,440)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO RATEEA
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY Frib 2 F B F 12 26,247,729 25,757,890
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO KATEEA
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY FrihEREF 14
Basic R HK9.85 centsiEfll  HK9.70 centsi&lll
Diluted 5 HK9.85 centsiE{ll  HK9.67 centsi& 1Ll

Details of the dividends for the year are disclosed in note 13 to the ~ AFERE ZFHIBNR U MEM E13KEE -
financial statements.

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AREEEF 26,247,729 25,757,890
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME HipZ2mWA
Surplus arising from revaluation of THRETF 2 ERRH
land and buildings 21,498,191 6,689,229
Income tax effect Fristis & (2,958,312) (837,517)
18,539,879 5,851,712
Exchange differences on translation of BREBINEBREEZ
foreign operations ME R ZE58 (273,607) 3,765,127
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR BRBEREEE
THE YEAR, NET OF TAX HaZ2mWA 18,266,272 9,616,839
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR REEEEMBAEEE
THE YEAR 44,514,001 35,374,729

SREARERERA T
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

W=2——F+=—H=+—8
At 31 December 2012

2012 2011
—E——F —T—F
Notes HK$ HK$
hE=s BT BIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y E RS 15 159,467,363 145,290,969
Prepaid land lease payments T L E R 16 13,329,193 13,634,367
Other intangible assets HEmEpEE 17 317,496 1,602,496
Available-for-sale financial investment AHEESRINE 19 680,000 680,000
Deferred tax assets FETIRE E 30 514,989 2,521,406
Prepaid rent ErES 20 313,700 191,943
Total non-current assets FERENEERT 174,622,741 163,921,181
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories FE 21 35,684,612 33,783,152
Derivative financial instruments PTEEBMTA 27 1,051,412 =
Prepayments, deposits and TERIE - Re &k
other receivables H A fE U GRIR 22 12,846,245 9,540,849
Trade and bills receivables FEUERIE & = 23 60,995,563 72,262,824
Cash and cash equivalents RekFSFEIER 24 59,277,670 27,604,333
Total current assets MENE EBE 169,855,502 143,191,158
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Trade payables JEfTBRIE 25 34,410,318 42,549,842
Accrued liabilities and other payables FEET B & R E At E T 5RIB 26 44,839,901 32,861,926
Derivative financial instrument PTESRITA 27 = 319,369
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings #2717 R HMEE 28 12,148,444 12,663,868
Tax payable JEF I 13,146,766 13,232,767
Total current liabilities mENBEEE 104,545,429 101,627,772
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 65,310,073 41,563,386
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES #EERREBEME 239,932,814 205,484,567
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

R=ZB——F+=-A=+—8
At 31 December 2012

2012 2011
—E-CF —E——%F
Notes HK$ HK$
{h=a BT BT
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings & 2 R1TEHEMEE 28 2,556,123 =
Deferred tax liabilities BERTEAE 30 5,621,460 2,613,049
Total non-current liabilities ERB B FEBET 8,177,583 2,613,049
Net assets BEFE 231,755,231 202,871,518
EQUITY s
Issued capital BT 31 26,700,480 26,550,480
Reserves 1 33(a) 194,374,559 165,700,846
Proposed final dividend AR S 13 10,680,192 10,620,192
Total equity R iaRa 231,755,231 202,871,518
Lai Pei Wor Chan Yau Wah
FE1E A PR %
Director Director

EF EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

Share Share Asset  Exchange
Issued  premium option Contributed revaluation fluctuation ~ Retained  Proposed Total
capital  account reserve surplus reserve reserve profits  dividends equity
BEfRkE ROEERE BRERE SRR EEEMGE EARDRE REEN  BEERE  BHAR
HKS HK§ HKS$ HK§ HKS HK§ HKS HK§ HK$
BT B BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
At 1 January 2012 R-T-—-F
—-A-H 26,550,480 50,541,281 96,000 660,651 17,140,764 9,362,465 87,899,685 10,620,192 202,871,518
Profit for the year REERR - = - - - - 26,241,729 - 26,241,729
Other comprehensive income for AFEEMHEE
the year: WA
Exchange differences on BENERE
translation of foreign EECER
operations =8 = = 5 = - (213,607) = - (273,607
Surplus arising from THRETZ
revaluation of land and B AR
buildings - - - - 18,539,879 - - - 18,539,879
Total comprehensive income for ~ AEEZEUNA
the year &% - - - - 18539879  (273,607) 26,247,729 - 44,514,001
Transactions with owners of the  EAAEEE AR
Company L35
Exercise of share options Ttz 150,000 315600  (75,600) - - - - - 390,000
Forfeit of share options BRELAH = - (20,400) = = = 20,400 = -
2011 final dividend paid -E-——F
(note 13) RARE
(Ktt13) - - - - - - (60,000) (10,620,192) (10,680,192)
2012 interim dividend paid ~~~ XF-F-2F
(note 13) RS
(Ri&t13) - - - - - - (5340,09) - (5,340,09)
2012 final dividend proposed ~ E#E-F-—%
(note 13) RERE
(Btt13) - - - - - - (10,680,192) 10,680,192 -
At 31 December 2012 St S
TZAZT-H 26700480 *50,856,881 - *660,651 *35680,643 *9,088,858 *98,087,526 10,680,192 231,755,231
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (ontinued)

BE_ZT-——F+-A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

Share Share Asset  Exchange
Issued  premium option Contributed revaluation fluctuation ~ Retained  Proposed Total
capital  account reserve surplus reserve reserve profits  dividends equity
BERkE ROEEE BRERE SRR EEEMGE EARDRE REEN  BEERE  BHAR
HKS$ HK§ HKS$ HK§ HKS$ HK§ HKS HK§ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
At 1 January 2011 RZE——%
—-A-H 26,550,480 50,541,281 96,000 660,651 11,289,052 5597338 78,072,083 13,275,240 186,082,125
Profit for the year KERRT - = = = - - 25,757,890 - 25,757,890
Other comprehensive income for AFEEMHEE
the year: WA
Exchange differences on HERNERR
translation of foreign EECER
operations 28 - - - - - 3765127 - - 3765127
Surplus arising from THREFZ
revaluation of land and B AR
buildings - - - - 5,851,712 - - - 5,851,712
Total comprehensive income for AV 2R A5
the year - - - - 5851712 3765127 25,757,890 - 35374729
Transactions with owners of the  EAAEEEAES
Company L35
2010 final dividend paid -5-%F
(note 13) KRS
(Rizt13) - - - - - - - (7.965,144)  (7,965,144)
2010 special dividend paid -E-5F
(note 13) BRIRE
(Kt13) - - - - - - - (5310,09) (5310,0%)
2011 interim dividend paid ~~~ XFIZF——F
(note 13) RS
(Ri&t13) - - - - - - (5310,09) - (5310,0%)
2011 final dividend proposed ~ BA-F——F
(note 13) RARE
(Bt13) - - - - - - (10,620,192 10,620,192 -
At 31 December 2011 Ro2——%

TZAZT-H 26550480 *50,541,281 96,000  *660,651 *17,140,764 *9,362,465 *87,899,685 10,620,192 202,871,518

& These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$194,374,559 * REGEETBRIAERT ELERERPES
(2011: HK$165,700,846) in the consolidated statement of financial position. A 1#194,374,5598 T( — & — — & ¢
165,700,846/87T) °
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
B —ET——F
Notes HK$ HK$
(= BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETHNHRSRE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax SR 250 A g A 30,322,150 29,550,330
Adjustments for: JEEK
Finance costs Bl & pk 2N 8 647,541 854,014
Bank interest income RITH B UL A (162,168) (120,237)
Depreciation e 7 11,508,259 13,649,802
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TES Mo H & SR 5E
payments 7 305,174 305,175
Amortisation of other intangible assets Hih A 7 1,285,000 2,468,333
Gain on disposal of items of property, plant HEYZE  HMEMKREZ
and equipment g 5 (33,380) (21,644)
Fair value (gain)/loss on derivative financial $T4&£ 8 T AN A T(EE
instrument-transactions not qualified for (=) B —T8F4
hedge accounting HAPEEENRZ S 7 (1,755,892) 319,369
Impairment/(write back) of FEMBRIER(E, (B El)
trade receivables 7 10,657 (78,062)
Provision/(reversal of provision) for WS S RME (B E)
slow-moving inventories 7 319,032 (135,241)
42,446,373 46,791,839
(Increase)/decrease in prepaid rent FEREE 2 (3Ehn), (121,757) 42,057
Increase in inventories FE 2z (2,270,464) (324,374)
Increase in prepayments, deposits and TEfFRIE « e RE ML
other receivables TRIE 7 30 (3,313,365) (2,778,863)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and JEURBRIE K ZEiR 2
bills receivables (i) 10,918,974 (13,833,488)
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables FERERIE 2 GBI ), 180 (8,112,434) 1,258,772
Increase in accrued liabilities and ErtaEREMENRIEZ
other payables E 11,994,594 1,549,092
Cash generated from operations IR ESNIRS 51,541,921 32,705,035
Interest received B U FI 2 162,168 120,237
Interest paid B4 F 8 (411,149) (837,020)
Interest element on finance lease payments gb& M E {72 F 2215 (236,392) (16,994)
Hong Kong profits tax paid ERBEBFEH (1,020,584) (2,952,330)
Overseas taxes paid BEAEINEE (1,028,441) (1,306,645)
Net cash flows from operating activities KE R 2 RS A FRE
— page 45 — 5458 49,007,523 27,712,283
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

HE-F-——FT-A=T-ALFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
—E——F —ET——%F
Notes HK$ HK$
F5E BT BT
Net cash flows from operating activities 4R R I S A SHER
— page 44 — 448 49,007,523 27,712,283
CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING RETHZHERE
ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property, plant and BEYE WENKE
equipment (4,186,130) (8,612,160)
Proceeds from early termination of RERILREESR
forward currency contract FT{S 3k 18 385,111 =
Proceeds from disposal of items of HEWE  BERZEME
property, plant and equipment RIg 33,763 298,805
Net cash flows used in investing activities — RE&EB) 2R SR L FRE (3,767,256) (8,313,355)
CASH FLOWS USED IN FINANCING METHRERE
ACTIVITIES
Increase/(decrease) in unsecured IR ITE R &
bank loans O 4) 601,923 (1,765,490
Decrease in discounted bills BHIR Zig 2R (1,151,673) (515,878
Repayment of secured instalment loans Eﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁg =R = (8,496,000
Repayment of unsecured instalment loans B2 &K HEAE R (2,223,046) (3,653,316
New finance lease raised FiEmERE 29 6,800,000
Capital element of finance lease payments EIEM S35 2 BRI (D (1,986,505) (1,561,843)
Proceeds from issue of new shares based BB RE ST BB THT AR
on share option scheme Fr1S 5008 390,000 -
Dividend paid B E (16,020,288)  (18,585,336)
Net cash flows used in financing activities  gV& EBI 2R &L E5E (13,589,589) (34,577,863)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH ReRBELEEERZ
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2, (R ) B8 31,650,678 (15,178,935)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FUzRe MReEE
of year B H 27,604,333 42,759,628
Effect of foreign exchange rate ERFE) 22 FH
changes, net 22,659 23,640
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZASREAEEE
AT END OF YEAR HH 59,277,670 27,604,333
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND R&RHFELSZEEH
CASH EQUIVALENTS BERZ DM
Cash and bank balances RE MR 24 53,127,670 27,604,333
Non-pledged time deposits with PR R R I EA A
original maturity within three months E=1{E A A EmE R
when acquired TEHTFER 24 6,150,000 =
59,277,670 27,604,333
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Statement of Financial Position

W=2——F+=—H=+—8
At 31 December 2012

2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
Notes HK$ HK$
= BT BT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS IRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries EARZIEE 18 102,517,206 102,088,949
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables FEfIFIE - %4 K&
H h UL FRIB 22 453,507 230,840
Dividend receivable FEUR B 10,800,000 10,500,000
Cash and cash equivalents BeMREEEER 24 75,482 33,431
Total current assets MBNEE R 11,328,989 10,764,271
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Accrued liabilities and other payables FEET B & R B At [ kIR 26 404,566 555,866
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFE 10,924,423 10,208,405
Net assets BEFE 113,441,629 112,297,354
EQUITY i
Issued capital B BT 31 26,700,480 26,550,480
Reserves i 33(b) 76,060,957 75,126,682
Proposed final dividend BEAHRE 13 10,680,192 10,620,192
Total equity AR 113,441,629 112,297,354

Lai Pei Wor
FELZ A
Director

EZE

Chan Yau Wah

PR
Director

EFE
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2.1

FAIEERE B

Notes to Financial Statements

CORPORATE INFORMATION

K & P International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a limited
liability company incorporated in Bermuda. Its registered office
is located at Units 2304-06, 23rd Floor, Riley House, 88 Lei Muk
Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) were involved in the following principal activities:

e  manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
(comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays); and

e design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products (comprising time, weather forecasting and other
products).

There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s
principal activities during the year.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs")
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). These financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except
for land and buildings, derivative financial instruments and an
available-for-sale financial investment, which have been measured
at revalued amount/fair value as explained in the accounting
policies set out below. These financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries as at 31
December each year. The financial statements of the subsidiaries
are prepared for the same reporting period as that of the Company
using consistent accounting policies.

2.1

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued) 2.1 REE%E (&)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

All intra-group balances, transactions, income and expenses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full. The
results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
the Group obtains control and continue to be consolidated until
the date that such control ceases.

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the parent and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is attributed to
the owners of the parent and the non-controlling interest even if
this results in the non-controlling interest having a deficit balance.

Changes in ownership interest

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the controlling and non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to the owners of the parent.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the gain or loss on
disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate
of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest determined at the date when control is lost
and (i) the carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests at the
date when control is lost. The amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to the disposed subsidiary
is recognised on the same basis as would be required if the
parent had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Any
investment retained in the former subsidiary and any amounts
owed by or to the former subsidiary is accounted for as a financial
asset/liability, associate, jointly controlled entity or others as
appropriate from the date when control is lost.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)
Changes in ownership interest (continued)

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis
consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the 2011
financial statements except for the adoption of the new/revised
HKFRSs that are relevant to the Group and effective from the
current year as set out in note 2.2 to the financial statements. A
summary of other principal accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out in note 2.4 to the financial statements.

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

DISCLOSURES

The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period of the Group
and the Company. These new and revised HKFRSs have no
significant impact on the financial statements of the Group and
the Company for current and prior year.

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs that are
not yet effective for the current year, which the Group has not
early adopted. Those HKFRSs that are pertinent to the Group’s
operations are as follows:

Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income '
Employee Benefits 2

Amendments to HKAS 1
HKAS 19 (2011)

HKAS 27 (2011) Separate financial statements?

HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements ?

Disclosures of Interests in Other
Entities 2

Additional transition relief —
Consolidated financial statements,

HKFRS 12

Amendments to
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11,

HKFRS 12 Joint Arrangements, Disclosures of
Interests in Other Entities 2
HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement ?

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong

Financial Reporting Standards 2

2.1

2.2

2.3

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HKFRSs

(continuedq)

Various HKFRSs Annual Improvements Project —
2009-2011 Cycle ?

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosure — Offsetting Financial Assets

and Financial Liabilities 2
Amendments to HKAS 32 Presentation — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities °

Amendments to Investment Entities — Amendments
HKAS 27 (2011), to Separate Financial Statements,
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Consolidated Financial Statements,

Disclosures of Interests in Other
Entities 3

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments *

Amendments to Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9,
HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments, and Transition

Disclosure *

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014
- Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015

The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of these new
HKFRSs in future periods will have any material impact on the
results of the Group.

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividends received and receivable. The Company’s
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of other assets

Other than deferred tax assets, inventories and financial assets
within the scope of HKAS 39, where an indication of impairment
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in
which case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset or a cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating
unit. An impairment loss is charged to the income statement
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset (other than
goodwill) is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the period
in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Group.

(a)

A person or a close member of that person’s family is related
to the Group if that person:

(i)
(ii)
(iii)

has control or joint control over the Group;
has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or of the parent of the Group.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and
fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of
a group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group. If the Group is itself such a plan,
the sponsoring employers are also related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Related parties (continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity and include:

(a) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(b) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and

(c) dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or
domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes subsidiaries
of the associate and a joint venture includes subsidiaries of the
joint venture.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged
to the income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the
expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying
amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts
of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciation.

Land and buildings are stated at revalued amount, being the
fair value at the date of valuation less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are performed
frequently enough to ensure that the fair value of a revalued
asset does not differ materially from its carrying amount. Changes
in the values of property, plant and equipment are dealt with
as movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If the total of
this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit (on an individual
asset basis), the excess of the deficit is charged to the income
statement. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the
income statement to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EASHBERBES)

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment
to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

2% t0 2.7%
25% to 30%
10% to 25%
10% to 30%

Land and buildings

Leasehold improvements

Plant and machinery

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment

Motor vehicles 20% to 25%
Moulds 20% to 33.33%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter
of their expected useful lives or the term of the leases.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the
income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset. On disposal of a revaluated assets
the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in
respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits
as a movement in reserves.

Construction in progress represents a building under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction
during the period of construction. Construction in progress is
reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for use.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is the fair value as at the date of acquisition.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each financial year end.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for
impairment annually either individually or at the cash-generating
unit level. Such intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life
of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually
to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to
be supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment
from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Development costs

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate
the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that
it will be available for use or sale, its intention to complete and its
ability to use or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future
economic benefits, the availability of resources to complete the
project and the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during
the development. Product development expenditure which does
not meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Deferred development costs are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any impairment losses and are amortised using
the straight-line basis over the commercial lives of the underlying
products (not exceeding five years), commencing from the date
when the products are put into commercial production.

Licenses

Licenses are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives of five years.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EASHBERBES)

POLICIES (continued)
Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group are accounted for as finance
leases. All other leases are classified as operating leases. At
the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is
capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and
the present value of the minimum lease payments and recorded
together with the obligation (excluding the interest element), to
reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised
finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group. Prepaid land
lease payments under finance lease are included in property, plant
and equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the lease
term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance
costs of such leases are charged to the income statement so as
to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the lease term.

Rentals payable under operating leases net of any incentives are
charged to the income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments, available-for-sale financial investments, or as
derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines the classification
of its financial assets at initial recognition. When financial assets
are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in
the case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date (the date that the Group commits
to purchase or sell the asset). Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

The Group’s financial assets include cash and bank balances, trade
and bills receivables, deposits and other receivables, available-
for-sale financial investment and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on
their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for
the purpose of sale in the near term. This category includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships
as defined by HKAS 39. Derivatives are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.
These net fair value changes do not include any dividends or
interest earned on these financial assets, which are recognised in
accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition”
below.

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (held for trading) to assess whether the intent to
sell them in the near term is still appropriate. When the Group
is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets
and management'’s intent to sell them in the foreseeable future
significantly changes, the Group may elect to reclassify these
financial assets in rare circumstances. The reclassification from
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss to loans and
receivables, available-for-sale financial assets or held-to-maturity
investments depends on the nature of the assets. This evaluation
does not affect any financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss using the fair value option at designation
and derivative financial assets.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EASHBERBES)

POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the
host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or
designated at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including cash and cash equivalents, trade
and bills receivable, and deposits and other receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market and are not held for
trading. They are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, except where receivables are interest-free loans
and without any fixed repayment term or the effect of discounting
would be insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at
cost less impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition over the
period to maturity. Gains and losses arising from derecognition,
impairment or through the amortisation process are recognised
in income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated at this category or not classified
in any of the other categories of financial assets.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments
are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or
losses recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-
for-sale financial investment valuation reserve until the investment
is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
recognised in the income statement in other income, or until
the investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the income statement
and removed from the available-for-sale financial investment
valuation reserve. Interest and dividends earned are reported
as interest income and dividend income, respectively and are
recognised in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot
be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such
securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates its available-for-sale financial assets whether
the ability and intention to sell them in the near term are still
appropriate. When the Group is unable to trade these financial
assets due to inactive markets and management’s intent to do
so significantly changes in the foreseeable future, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets in rare circumstances.
Reclassification to loans and receivables is permitted when the
financial assets meet the definition of loans and receivables
and the Group has the intent and ability to hold these assets
for the foreseeable future or to maturity. The reclassification to
the held-to-maturity category is permitted only when the entity
has the ability and intent to hold until the maturity date of the
financial asset.

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

24 EXREFBRBE#E)

EREEE)
AR E R MIRE (F)

RYVAHERE - AIRHESREER D
FEEFE  ERERRGEHEENE
2R ARAHEESRIRE[ER
BRER BEEXRERUHEER &
R REt s s B RN R ER A E
A - REEZIREWHEE RRE
HEER R5HRE IR R HERENER &
Rt EeRREEEEHRERFETE
o FTERERZ M8 R ALE 2 B2 AT
BWA R B WA RARYE T X WA
BRI ZIRR

i IE L ANE S 2 A FEETRERA
FiE RER@ZREEAEAYF
(BB /& 5t 518 M AR R B 3(b)R 7%
BENZ B 2 AT BTN A ET
ERAREFEQFEE - AREES
TR AR ER B

AEEEHEERAIREESREENRE
N RRBEBREMPIERPADAE
ReBXKEELEINELDRE
E - AR TERNTSMEREMNE
BEARROMRERBEERE 2%
BRI EERB O RELTRMEELE
LEHIER - AFBSRRERMEI
B BEEREENTEENTSERLE
WA R AEBEEEMENFAELE
EERTERNARK =DM - A
BrERRAREIMBEREERE-E
MEERATREEZRIHA -

SREARERERA T
—E-—5FH




B HREMNE e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EASHBERBES)

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

e therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a “pass-through” arrangement; and either (a)
the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,
and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset,
the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over
the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Group could be required to repay.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets other than financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is impaired. A financial asset or a group
of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there
is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(an incurred “loss event”) and that loss event has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group
of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a debtor or a group of
debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and
observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment
exists for financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset (whether
significant or not), it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is,
or continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EASHBERBES)

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the income statement. Interest income continues to be accrued
on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables together
with any associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment
loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.
If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to
the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses
at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any principal
payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any
impairment loss previously recognised in the income statement,
is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in
the income statement.

EREEREE)
KBS R 2 d B2 ()

ZEEMREESRBEREERMR
D MEBRSBERMBERER - FEK
ARBADEREETRHEES - ARA
AAEREBERBUANTBERKESR
EMHERG - HRRKEAATER
105 B 5 K% R WOk TR A R ) AR B
& o

HWEERRAREGEIREBESEAN
FERRE 2 R B AR TR MR D -
81375 50 79 B 1 & BRI N SR A ST AT A
AR E R 1R o fif 7 1R Um0 R 2K
B RBEREREAFER -

R EDBRE

SAIRHESRERE - AEEKREE
BEMRIGEELTBETREEH 1R
BREL—HRELBFRIE

MRARHESHEEGRE  8HE
EREKRACBRA SN R #E) BET
HAFEENZFER T TEEEERR
MERRERE  SREERAEE
EFEE -

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2012




B HREMNE e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale,
objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of an investment below its cost. The
determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires
judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against the original cost of
the investment and “prolonged” is evaluated against the period
in which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where
there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss (measured
as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the income statement) is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the income statement.
Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available for
sale are not reversed through the income statement. Increases in
their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available for sale,
impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded
for impairment is the cumulative loss (measured as the difference
between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the
income statement). Impairment losses on debt instruments are
reversed through the income statement, if the increase in fair
value of the instruments can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the income
statement.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its
financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and
in the case of loans and borrowings, plus directly attributable
transaction costs.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-T——FT-A=t—BLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EASHBERBES)

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables,
derivative financial instruments and interest-bearing bank and
other borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss includes
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This category
includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on
liabilities held for trading are recognised in the income statement.
The net fair value gain or loss recognised in the income statement
does not include any interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing bank and other
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest rate method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.
Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective
interest rate method amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in finance costs in the income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)
Financial quarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those
contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to
make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. A financial guarantee contract is recognised initially as
a liability at its fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate
of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period; and (ii) the amount initially
recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
income statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if,
and only if, there is currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE—
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Year ended 31 December 2012

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active
markets is determined by reference to quoted market prices or
dealer price quotations (bid price for long positions and ask price
for short positions), without any deduction for transaction costs.
For financial instruments where there is no active market, the fair
value is determined using appropriate valuation techniques. Such
techniques include using recent arm’s length market transactions;
reference to the current market value of another instrument
which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis;
and option pricing models.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and,
in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion
and disposal.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in which
the related revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-down
of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of inventories
are recognised as an expense in the period of the write-down
or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-down
of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the
reversal occurs.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks (including
term deposits), which are not restricted as to use.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the end of the reporting
period of the future expenditures expected to be required to
settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted present value
amount arising from the passage of time is included in finance
costs in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised
outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations and
practices prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not
a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EASHBERBES)

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

e inrespect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilised, except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of
each reporting period and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided
that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to
the degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section of
the statement of financial position, until they have been approved
by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends
have been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as
a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-
settled transactions”).
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EASHBERBES)

POLICIES (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

In situations where equity instruments are issued and some or all
of the goods or services received by the Group as consideration
cannot be specifically identified, the unidentifiable goods or
services are measured as the difference between the fair value
of the share-based payment transaction and the fair value of any
identifiable goods or services received at the grant date.

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants
after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference to the fair value
at the date at which they are granted.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled.
The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions
at the end of each reporting period until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the
Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement
for a period represents the movement in the cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest,
except for equity-settled transactions where vesting is conditional
upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are treated as
vesting irrespective of whether or not the market or non-vesting
condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/
or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been
modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition,
an expense is recognised for any modification, that increases
the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or
is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date
of modification.

When the share options are forfeited after the vesting date or
are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to retained
earnings.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if
it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
This includes any award where non-vesting conditions within
the control of either the Group or the employee are not met.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award,
and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they
were a modification of the original award, as described in the
previous paragraph. All cancellations of equity-settled transaction
awards are treated equally.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional
share dilution in the computation of earnings per share.

Other employee benefits
Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of
its eligible employees. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to
the income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage of their
payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The contributions
are charged to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EASHBERBES)

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
(which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency).
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by entities in the Group are initially recorded
using their respective functional currency rates ruling at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. All
differences are taken to the income statement. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries are
currencies other than Hong Kong dollars. As at the end of the
reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company at the
exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period and
their income statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The resulting
exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the exchange fluctuation reserve.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation
is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash
flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the
end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the
assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Inventories

The Group does not have a general provisioning policy on
inventories based on ageing given that the inventories are not
subject to frequent wear and tear or frequent technological
changes. However, as a significant portion of the working capital
is devoted to inventories, operational procedures have been
in place to monitor this risk. The Group reviews the inventory
ageing listing on a periodical basis for those aged inventories. This
involves comparison of the carrying value of the aged inventory
items with the respective net realisable value. The purpose is
to ascertain whether allowance is required to be made in the
financial statements for any obsolete and slow-moving items. In
addition, physical counts on all inventories are carried out on a
periodical basis in order to determine whether the allowance
needs to be made in respect of any obsolete and defective
inventories identified.

Trade receivables

In judging whether allowances for estimated irrecoverable
amounts of the trade receivables have to be recognised in the
financial statements, the Group takes into consideration if there
is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect the
debts. Following the identification of doubtful debts, the Group’s
responsible personnel discuss with the relevant customers and
report to management on the recoverability. Specific allowance
is only made for receivables that are unlikely to be collected.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND 3. EXSTHHETRMER @)
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued) H i (E)

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment WE - ERRERAMEESE
and other intangible assets ZIGEFAT{E A F IR

In assessing the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets, the Group takes into
account factors like the expected usage of the assets by the
Group based on past experience, the expected physical wear
and tear, and the technical obsolescence arising from changes
or improvements in production or from a change in the market
demand for the products. The estimation of the useful lives is
a matter of judgement based on the experience of the Group.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are discussed below.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and other
intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts of property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets have been determined
based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations and
valuations require the use of judgements and estimates. At 31
December 2012, no impairment losses have been recognised for
property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets (2011:
Nil). The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment
and other intangible assets were HK$159,467,363 (2011:
HK$145,290,969) and HK$317,496 (2011: HK$1,602,496),
respectively.

EFHEYE  BEAREBREGELE
EZAERFERE  AREEEENB
ERBAER I BEM RS - A5tE
BRERE REERFRERETSMSR
MER AT IGEZEMB R IWE -
SAMERER S EARBEREBELR
PYEZ #IE -

THEEMET

REERAREEERAEREEE N —
MBREFEAAEA AR A B R
T EREMEMEBRTEE G HRRE
XA e

Y% BERREREMBELEE
WMERERRES N EFREREE
Z EREE A REARAEUE - RIETYIE « B
ERkEEREMEFEEETRESR
B Y% BE - SEREMCEREE
2B BERKEAAEEESE ° It
T E R A R HE R e R
TE——H#+-A=+—H TER®RD
¥ BEMEREREMEREEERR
EBEB(ZE—F &) - W% K
EREEREMEFEEZRAAED
Al £159,467,3638 (T — —F :
145,290,969 7T ) 317,496/ 7T( =
T——4 :1,602,496/87T) °
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets relating to
recognised tax losses at 31 December 2012 was HK$514,989
(2011: HK$2,521,406).

Current income taxes and deferred tax liabilities

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong, Mainland
China and Singapore. Significant judgement is required
in determining the amount of the provision for tax and the
timing of payment of the related taxes. There are transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will impact on
the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the periods in
which such determination is made. The carrying amounts of
tax payable and deferred tax liabilities at 31 December 2012
were HK$13,146,766 (2011: HK$13,232,767) and HK$5,621,460
(2011: HK$2,613,049), respectively.

Valuation of land and buildings

The Group’s land and buildings included in property, plant
and equipment are stated at their revalued amounts in the
consolidated statement of financial position, which are assessed
annually by management with reference to valuations performed
by independent professionally qualified valuers. In determining
the revalued amounts, the valuers have based on the method
of valuations which involve certain estimates. In relying on the
valuation reports, the directors of the Group have exercised
their judgement and are satisfied that the method of valuations
is reflective of the current market conditions. The carrying
amounts of the land and buildings at 31 December 2012 were
HK$104,665,000 (2011: HK$85,615,000).

3.

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

BERETHE k& E)
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AR IEE E

R IERFLE A A] A EHE B B g2 5t
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FZEE RARRBEIEEIBEREL 2
BHE R ——F+_A=+—
B AJAEREEBNEEHRBEEY
RME A514,989%8 (=T ——4F :
2,521,406/ 7T) °
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EED 31/513,146,766/8 0( =& ——
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T REFEE
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of other assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all other non-financial assets (other than inventories and
deferred tax assets) and the Company’s investments in subsidiaries
at the end of each reporting period which are tested for impairment
when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying value of an
asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount,
which is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value
in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs to sell is based
on available data from binding sales transactions in an arm’s
length transaction of similar assets or observable market prices
less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. When value in
use calculations are undertaken, management must estimate the
expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating
unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial investments

The Group classifies certain assets as available-for-sale financial
investments and recognises movements in their fair values
in equity. When the fair value declines, management makes
assumptions about the decline in value to determine whether
there is an impairment that should be recognised in the income
statement. At 31 December 2012, no impairment losses have
been recognised for available-for-sale financial assets (2011: Nil).
The carrying amount of available-for-sale financial assets was
HK$680,000 (2011: HK$680,000).

3.

EXREF AR & E)

THEE fh T (48)
AEEFEREERANSEAREHR
ANEMEE(FENRELERAEE
BRINEARRRMBRRZRERSR
MEZHSR - WHRETRKRAKREE
AIRE RN E R ETTRERIA - WEE
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WEBEE ZIEER - U EZFRE
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AR EEBIRE Z B
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business
units based on its products and services and has three reportable
operating segments as follows:

(@) the precision parts and components segment comprises the
manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays;

(b) the consumer electronic products segment comprises the
design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products comprising time, weather forecasting and other
products; and

(c) the corporate and others segment comprises the Group’s
long term investments, together with corporate income and
expense items.

Management, the chief decision maker, monitors the results of the
Group's operating segments separately for the purpose of making
decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment.
Segment performance is evaluated based on reportable segment
result, which is a measure of adjusted profit/loss before tax
from continuing operations. The adjusted profit/loss before tax
is measured consistently with the Group’s profit/loss before tax
except that bank interest income and finance costs are excluded
from such measurement.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference
to the cost of sales.

HE-F-——FT-A=T-ALFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

i«(#& fﬁﬁﬂ

REMER  AEERRREFLENE
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4., RBESBWER(E)

Precision Consumer
parts and electronic Corporate
Year ended 31 December 2012 components products  and others Total
BE-Z——S+-A=+—-HLFE BRENH SPHEm HEHRHEM et
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Segment revenue: DEWA :
Sales to external customers HIMEE 254,007,790 152,864,366 - 406,872,156
Intersegment sales W kR RISH & 2,229,758 1,025,107 - 3,254,865
Other income and gains HAWA R 4,368,152 971,008 21,584 5,360,744
260,605,700 154,860,481 21,584 415,487,765
Reconciliation: AN -
Elimination of intersegment sales ~ AIEPAE RS & 2 K 84 (3,254,865)
Total segment revenue BHBERA 412,232,900
Segment results: DEEE 20,294,426 13,503,527 (2,990,430) 30,807,523
Reconciliation: B -
Bank interest income RITF WA 162,168
Finance costs REKA (647,541)
Profit before tax BR A 7 30,322,150
Other segment information: ~ HittpE&EH :
Depreciation and amortisation MERAEMEFEE
of other intangible assets i 6,635,948 4,898,318 1,258,993 12,793,259
Impairment of trade receivables  FEURZIERIE B 10,657 - - 10,657
(Reversal of provision)/provision &1 E (BEl),/ B
for slow-moving inventories (535,606) 854,638 - 319,032
Surplus on revaluation of land THRIEFER R
and buildings credited to FPAE M ZERA
other comprehensive income - - 21,498,191 21,498,191
Amortisation of prepaid land TET T HbAH & SR 85
lease payments 305,174 - - 305,174
Capital expenditure BARMX 3,443,244 146,444 596,442 4,186,130

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

"HE=

T—F+ZA=+—HIEFE

Year ended 31 December 2012

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, REPBEERE)
Precision Consumer
Year ended 31 December 2011 parts and electronic Corporate
BE_Z——F+-_fA=+—HItEE components products  and others Total
BERTHH FTEEm AHREM e
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT PETT BT BT
Segment revenue: DEWA :
Sales to external customers HINEE 286,464,455 127,374,390 - 413,838,845
Intersegment sales MR kR RISH & 2,479,955 873,441 = 3,353,396
Other income and gains NS e 3,126,462 2,040,044 (28,561) 5,137,945
292,070,872 130,287,875 (28,561) 422,330,186
Reconciliation: AN -
Elimination of intersegment sales A EFAE R4S 2 H #5 ~ (3,353,3%)
Total segment revenue BHBERA 418,976,790
Segment results: DEEE 31,066,540 2,304,740 (3,087,173) 30,284,107
Reconciliation: B -
Bank interest income RITFEWA 120,237
Finance costs [EE DN (854,014)
Profit before tax BR A 7 29,550,330
Other segment information: ~ HittpE&EH :
Depreciation and amortisation MERAMELEE
of other intangible assets B 7,579,498 7,485,142 1,053,495 16,118,135
Write back of impairment FEW K IBRE
of trade receivables (78,062) - - (78,062)
Provision/(reversal of provision) & t4FEE ¢,/ (BME)
for slow-moving inventories 58,026 (193,267) - (135,241)
Surplus on revaluation of land T REFERZ B
and buildings credited to SEAH R ERA
other comprehensive income - - 6,689,229 6,689,229
Amortisation of prepaid land TR LS
lease payments 305,175 - - 305,175
Capital expenditure BRHX 8,324,039 212,621 75,500 8,612,160
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. RETEER#)

Geographical information b & B R

(@) Revenue from external customers (a) #19MNEEKRA
2012 2011
—FB-=F —F——F
HK$ HK$
BT I
Hong Kong EE 52,364,778 55,134,911
Mainland China Hp B K e 48,942,626 36,351,471
Japan and other Asian countries =S E= ) [ETE 60,124,774 62,890,182
North America JEEMBEI R 33,187,145 25,995,528
Europe (HONIETER 198,784,141 227,857,820
Other countries HAEIZ 13,468,692 5,608,933

406,872,156 413,838,845

The revenue information above is based on the geographical LA E 35 & WA RE P AT 1 it [ 2
location of the customers. 7 e
(b) Non-current assets (b) FEREBEE
2012 2011
—E—CfF —E——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Hong Kong O 39,217,860 22,770,351
Mainland China B K fRE 134,141,582 137,930,181
Other countries ERETES 68,310 19,243

173,427,752 160,719,775

The non-current asset information above is based on the N EERBEEREEMEMRES
geographical location of assets and excludes an available-for- BETEIHEESMITE RELERIE
sale financial investment and deferred tax assets. BE o

Information about a major customer FEEFEHR

Revenue of approximately HK$59,000,000 (2011: HK$97,500,000), #359,000,000% 7t (=& — — 4

contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group, was derived 97,500,000 7T) B A - EAE
from sales by the precision parts and components segment to BEEZM0%  TYREBBEZ M
a single customer. HAW—BEP -

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. WA - HibWA K iz
Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the net WA (BAREB LX) IBEFRNIHEE R
invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns and MEEZZEMRERENE ST -
trade discounts, during the year.

REBA -~ EA YA R 0 5 4 20

An analysis of the Group’s revenue, other income and gains is

as follows: T
2012 2011
—E-—C—F —T——%F
HK$ HK$
BT PEIT
Revenue WA
Sale of goods I miHE 406,872,156 413,838,845
Other income and gains Hig A & Wz
Bank interest income RITH BN 162,168 120,237
Tooling charge income RERA 558,139 847,279
Sale of scrap FEFLEH & 772,440 1,064,083
Sale of samples BmiHE 1,359,329 2,396,372
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEWE - BB REEz W=
plant and equipment 33,380 21,644
Fair value gain on derivative financial PTEERIANATEERZ
instrument-transactions not qualified Wk — DG E R
for hedge accounting R 5 1,755,892 =
Foreign exchange differences, net PE R =% 55 = 435,375
Others Hitp 881,564 373,192
5,522,912 5,258,182
6. OTHER EXPENSES 6. HitbEH
Group
£
2012 2011
—E2--F —T——%
HK$ HK$
BT I
Fair value loss on derivative financial PMTEERMIANATER
instrument-transactions not qualified for &8 — T & R ETHEN
hedge accounting 5 - 319,369
Foreign exchange differences, net ME N Z5R - JFER 157,606 -
Other expense HAth & 6,310 =
163,916 319,369

SREARERERA T
—E-—5FH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

7. BRBUATEF

AEERTADE RN, G

2012 2011
—E——F T ——%F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration ELRX(BREEFEME
— note 9)*: —PBd5E9)*
Wages and salaries I&ERF® 114,125,828 105,039,667
Pension scheme contributions NS 506,458 468,281
114,632,286 105,507,948
Cost of inventories sold EERFEXAE 325,885,729 333,896,585
Auditor’s remuneration 1% SREM BN & 991,825 962,721
Depreciation” FrE 11,508,259 13,649,802
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments &1 13170 & F# 5 305,174 305,175
Minimum lease payments under operating ~ T NMEFZHRDELE
leases on land and buildings HAEMRER 3,957,537 3,916,235
Amortisation of other intangible assets* E i & E i 1,285,000 2,468,333
Provision/(reversal of provision) for WSETE R, (BE )
slow-moving inventories* 319,032 (135,241)
Fair value (gain)/loss on derivative financial ~#T£ & TANRFEEZ
instrument-transactions not qualified (W) /B8 — TREE I+
for hedge accounting GEHENR S (1,755,892) 319,369
Foreign exchange differences, net PEN =% 58 157,606 (435,375)
Impairment/(write back) of trade receivables FEWFRIERE, (B =) 10,657 (78,062)
Gain on disposal of items of property, plant HEYE - BB &
and equipment Rl W (33,380) (21,644)
f The staff cost amounting to HK$86,531,165 (2011: HK$80,261,178) & NEE 7 B THX5886,531,1658 (=%

and depreciation amounting to HK$10,630,149 (2011: HK$12,967,045)
for the year are included in “Cost of sales” in the consolidated income
statement, respectively.

——4%F : 80,261,178) I E5E 10,630,149
BIT(ZE——4 1 12,967,0458 7T ) E
EEEATIBER EZHERAIR -

* The amortisation of other intangible assets and the reversal of provision/ &
provision for slow-moving inventories for the year are included in “Cost
of sales” in the consolidated income statement.

AERZAMENEERELFHETR
BEBEERESHESEEMBER L2
ERAIA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-——F+-A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

8. FINANCE COSTS 8. BEMKA
An analysis of finance costs is as follows: BMEXRH DT
Group
55
2012 2011
—F-—=F —F——F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts REFAEEZRITERR
wholly repayable within five years BB 411,149 837,020
Interest on finance leases MEHEN S 236,392 16,994
647,541 854,014
9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 9. EEME
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the RIE ETHEA R BB RBDEBIE —7~—
Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies KRB EESMEWT -
Ordinance, is as follows:
(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BYEHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during FRENFBILIFRITEFT 218
the year were as follows: %
Group
£H
2012 2011
—F—=F —F—F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Kung Fan Cheong LES 289,800 276,000
Leung Man Kay BNE 289,800 276,000
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph s 289,800 276,000
869,400 828,000
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent FRAERIBILIFRTEET A
non-executive directors during the year (2011: Nil). Hit & (ZE——F  #|E)

BREERZERARDA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 9. EEME#)
(b) Executive directors (b) BTEE
Pension
Discretionary scheme Other Total
Fees Salaries bonus contributions allowances remuneration
ok ¢  BERTL  AEeHF  HiEy ame
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT
2012 —E-C-F
Executive directors: HITEE
Lai Pei Wor FREEA - 2,379,390 732,120 13,750 50,000 3,175,260
Chan Yau Wah BRE - 1,948,310 599,480 - 41,761 2,589,551
- 4,327,700 1,331,600 13,750 91,761 5764811
2011 —T——f
Executive directors: HTER
Lai Pei Wor B - 2,379,390 888,500 12,000 50,000 3,329,890
Chan Yau Wah BmE - 1,948,310 727,500 - 50,000 2,725,810
- 4,327,700 1,616,000 12,000 100,000 6,055,700
10. SEVEN HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 10. t N EESHEE
The seven highest paid employees during the year included two REB+NESHEEAERM(—-Z
(2011: two) executive directors, details of whose remuneration —— & WADTEES  HEBEEHR
are set out in note 9 above. Details of the remuneration of the FxHEFo T RERM(—E——&F :
remaining five (2011: five) non-director, highest paid employees ) ReEFvIEEEREEZMEHR
for the year are as follows: U
Group
58
2012 2011
—E——F —T——1F
HKS HK$
BT BT
Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in ~ EAFH & - FEMEEDH =
kind 4,756,524 4,732,260
Discretionary bonus BIEIEAL 959,330 795,450
Pension scheme contributions INT GRS 27,500 24,000
5,743,354 5,551,710
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

10. SEVEN HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued) 10. tUESHES#E)
The remuneration of non-director, highest paid employees is IEERSHEEZHMEMBHEEN
within the following bands: T

Number of employees

EE A"
2012 2011
—E——F —T—%F
Nil to HK$1,000,000 % 1,000,000/8 7T 2 2
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T % 1,500,000/ 7T 2 2
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7C%2,000,0004 7T 1 1
5 5
11. INCOME TAX 1. FrSH
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% BANGHERFRNRE BB MET
(2011: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong FERFHE AN LA165% (8B ——F :
Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have 16.5% ) BB R B4 o IR H b [= f&
been calculated at the tax rates prevailing in the jurisdictions in R ME TR IEEREAEE K ST
which the Group operates. BRI T AR ERAE o
Group
|
2012 2011
= —F——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Current — Hong Kong RNEA—HB
Charge for the year NEEZH 1,500,393 1,623,517
Under/(over) provision in prior years TFERR (B #E 983 (551,889)
Current — Elsewhere NEf— E bl
Charge for the year REFEXH 464,067 1,123,240
Under/(over) provision in prior years FEmR(BR)BE 3,844 (90,761)
Deferred (note 30) IRIE(HI5E30) 2,105,134 1,688,333
Tax charge for the year AFERIAX LR 4,074,421 3,792,440

BREERZERARDA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-T——FT-A=t—BLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

11. INCOME TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
at the statutory rates for the jurisdictions in which the Company
and the majority of its subsidiaries are operated to the tax expense

1. Fr88 (&)

BRERNARBAREXZHHE AR
REMZ EERIATATNEZEZER
SAEEHBIAE RENIAE M2 A5

is as follows: W
Group
58
2012 2011
—E——F —T——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Profit before tax B A5 B A 30,322,150 29,550,330
Tax at the statutory tax rate of 16.5% A EME16.5%EZ
(2011: 16.5%) MBE(ZZE——%F :16.5%) 5,003,155 4,875,804
Effect of different rates for companies Hih AR X EERYE
operating in other jurisdictions TR R 2 & 902,418 936,984
Income not subject to tax TRBB 2 WA (2,667,012) (2,083,068)
Expenses not deductible for tax AAHRAEE 2 X 1,212,467 1,109,789
Unrecognised temporary differences RIER 2B EER (41,563) 63,962
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax  ZIARAEERME 2 B8
losses BiE (15,535) (452,489)
Under/(over) provision in prior years TEFEMIR S (BE)BE 4,827 (642,650)
Tax losses not recognised RHER < BIAE 18 4,035 23,914
Tax concessions IR R (344,678) (184,140)
Others Hh 16,307 144,334
Tax charge for the year AFERIAX LB 4,074,421 3,792,440

12. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE

COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2012 includes a profit of
HK$16,774,563 (2011: loss of HK$10,317,251) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company (note

33(b)).

12. ZATHER AFERF

BHEZT——F+-_A=1+—HIHF
B ARBEBEAEBRGREERENE
BREEARBMBHRE R 25T A
16,774,5638 (=T ——F : 18
10,317,251%70) (F17E33(b)) °

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-——F+-A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

13. DIVIDENDS 13. K&
2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
Attributable to the current year: RAREFEFrE
Proposed final dividend — HK4 cents BREARIRE - BREER
(2011: HK4 cents) per ordinary share 4B M (ZZF——5F : 458) 10,680,192 10,620,192
Interim dividend paid — HK2 cents AR HRE - §i&
(2011: HK2 cents) per ordinary share T2l ( =2 ——% -
2784l 5,340,096 5,310,096

16,020,288 15,930,288

Attributable to previous years, approved RERRLE R ZRTATE

and paid during the year: FEFME -
Final dividend — HK4 cents (2011: HK3 REARR B — SR EIAE(L
cents) per ordinary share —F——F : 373 10,680,192 7,965,144
Special dividend — Nil (2011: HK2 cents EERIRL B — &
per ordinary share) —E——F gkEak
278400) - 5,310,096
10,680,192 13,275,240
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval NS @ oNEARR BB AR A B A IEER
of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general BERS EHE - FAIER o
meeting.

SREARERERA T
—E-—5FH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO

14. KR REBEAEEREF

OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is based on
the profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts is based
on the profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
and the adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year. The adjusted weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in the calculation is the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used in the
basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no
consideration on the deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

The calculations of the basic and diluted earnings per share are
based on:

BREARNIREAFERARAHEE
ARIERF RN EEARRNRREEITMN
B EBEBBERE

BREERNERAFRARBER A
e M M A EAE B TR B
FHEBRBENE - B ERTRA
AEERDETHRENEF S E B
2B AR EESRERBNRANT
EhnEFaEmRenE - URRRAR
IR E B B R AT ETTESK
BRMAELETENNT AR AL AR
MmEERETHE -

SRERRBERFDREATEH
5t

2012 2011
—E-C-F —B——f
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Earnings BF|
Profit attributable to owners of the RARHEE AFTERT -
Company used in the basic and diluted ARESRERREE
earnings per share calculations BNEHE 26,247,729 25,757,890
Shares e
Weighted average number of ordinary RERB BT 2 T
shares in issue during the year used in EEREE - ARERER
the basic earnings per share calculation BFFE 266,476,111 265,504,800
Effect of dilution — weighted average HarE - METHEEaRr
number of ordinary shares: A :
Share options HE A = 769,397
Weighted average number of ordinary FARESER B1% 2 T
shares adjusted for the effect of dilution LB EE 266,476,111 266,274,197

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

BE_ZT-——F+-A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

15. Y% - MERRE

Group 55
Furniture,
fixtures and
Land and Leasehold Plant and office Motor
buildings improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds Total
il ER
1HREF HELE BEREE  BLOERE i Ba @it
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT B B AT BT BT BT
31 December 2012 —2--f
+=A=1+-H
At 31 December 2011 and R_E——F
1 January 2012: T-A=t+-H
kRZE——F
—R—R:
Cost or valuation Ak b 85615000 47596389  107,085655 27613296 2626412 60,527,234 331,043,986
Accumulated depreciation 2ithE - (19,026,712)  (79.940,908)  (25222,633)  (2,309,108)  (59,253,656) (185,753,017)
Net carrying amount ERFE 85615000 28569677 27,124,747 2,390,663 317,304 1273578 145,290,969
At 1 January 2012, RZZ--F
net carrying amount —-B-R:
FEFE 85,615,000 28,569,677 21,124,747 2,390,663 317,304 1,273,578 145,290,969
Additions NE - 518,370 2,998,685 669,075 - - 4,186,130
Disposals ek - (57) 21,615 (1,646) (20,295) - (383)
Depreciation bk (2,448,191)  (2,332,498)  (4,617.417) (1,124,847 (59,734) (925,572)  (11,508,259)
Surplus on revaluation credited to B EREHA
other comprehensive income HEp2ENA 21,498,191 - - - - - 21,498,191
Exchange realignment NERE - 3 1 71 - - 715
At 31 December 2012, RB--f
net carrying amount T=A=t-8:
FaFE 104,665,000 26,755,495 25,527,631 1,933,956 237,275 348,006 159,467,363
At 31 December 2012: RZF-ZF
+-A=t-H:
Cost or valuation AZGE 104,665,000 48,114,705 109,657,535 28,184,905 2,016,748 60,527,234 353,166,127
Accumulated depreciation 2itiE - (21,359.210)  (84,129,904)  (26,250,949)  (1,779473)  (60,179,228) (193,698,764)
Net carrying amount RRFE 104,665,000 26,755,495 25,527,631 1,933,956 237,275 348,006 159,467,363
Analysis of cost or valuation FASR(EEAT -
at 31 December 2012: R=F-—%
T-A=1-H
At cost KA - 48114705 109,657,535 28,184,905 2,016,748 60,527,234 248,501,127
At valuation fbfE 104,665,000 = = = - - 104,665,000

104,665000 48,114,705

109,657,535 28,184,905 2,016,748 60,527,234 353,166,127
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-F-—_F+-A=t—RAILFE

Year ended 31 December 2012

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. Y% - MERREZE)
Group =m
Furniture,
fixtures and
Land and Leasehold Plant and office Motor
buildings  improvements machinery ~ equipment vehicles Moulds Total
- 23 .+ |
THRET HERE HRREE  BAZRE ot ER @
HKS HKS HK$ HKS HKS HKS HKS
B B BT B BT BT B
31 December 2011 %
T-A=t-H
At 31 December 2010 and R_Z-8F
1 January 2011: T-A=t+-H
RZF—%
—A—R:
Cost or valuation XAk i 78340000 44546524 119217311 33825074 2583809 72615674 351,128,392
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (17355,018)  (91,846,373) (30,300,025  (2,485395)  (68,677,320) (210,664,131)
Net carrying amount RHHE 78,340,000 27,191,506 27,370,938 3,525,049 98,414 3938354 140,464,261
At 1 January 2011, RZE——F
net carrying amount -B-R"
FEFE 78,340,000 27,191,506 27,370,938 3,525,049 98414 3938354 140,464,261
Additions NE 713,400 2,523,154 4,443,673 600,079 331,854 - 8,612,160
Disposals e - - (253566) (23,595) - - 160
Depreciation b= (2,242,037)  (1,884,315) (4,984,664) (1,758,735) (115,275)  (2.664,776)  (13,649,802)
Surplus on revaluation credited to B &R A
other comprehensive income Eh2ELA 6,689,229 - - - - - 6689229
Exchange realignment MEHE 2,114,408 739,332 548,366 47,865 2311 - 345,08
At 31 December 2011, RZZ——%
net carrying amount t-A=+-A"
FaFE 85615000 28,569,677 27,124,747 2,390,663 317,304 1,273,578 145,290,969
At 31 December 2011: RZZ——%
TZA=t-RA:
Cost or valuation KAZHE 85,615,000  4759,389 107065655 27,613,296 2626412 60,527,234 331,043,986
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (19,026,712)  (79,940,908)  (25222,633)  (2,309,108)  (59,253,656) (185,753,017)
Net carrying amount REFE 85615000 28,569,677 27,124,747 2,390,663 317,304 1273578 145,290,969
Analysis of cost or valuation AR EEAT -
at 31 December 2011: R_F——F
t-H=+-A
At cost KA - 47596389 107,065,655 27,613,296 2626412 60,527,234 245,428,986
At valuation fbfE 85,615,000 - - - - - 85615000
85,615,000 47,596,389 107,065,655 27,613,296 2,626,412 60,527,234 331,043,986

REBMNREBH LI BIREDE
WERBEAN - LREHBELNHEESE
M /¥ {8 /430,200,000 7T (—T——
£ : 13,650,000/7C) °

The Group’s land included in property, plant and equipment with
a net carrying amount of HK$30,200,000 (2011: HK$13,650,000)
is situated in Hong Kong and is held under a medium term lease.

K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2012




15.

16.

Notes to Financi

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15.

The Group’s land and buildings were revalued at the end of the
reporting period by Chung, Chan & Associates, independent
professionally qualified valuers. The land and buildings in
Hong Kong were revalued on the basis of market value by the
comparison approach, based on their existing state, while the
buildings in Mainland China were revalued using the depreciated
replacement cost method. A surplus arising from revaluation on
the land and buildings of HK$21,498,191 (2011: HK$6,689,229)
has been credited to other comprehensive income.

Had the Group’s land and buildings been carried at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
their carrying amounts would have been included in the
financial statements at approximately HK$61,499,000 (2011:
HK$63,410,000).

B HREMNE e

al Statements (ontinueq)

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

W% BERRE®E)

AEEZ T REFRIFEERABEL
BELERGEMGETETGHE - B
B MAEFIRER A AN TISEER
MR ER - A B AREMNZEFA
RMESERALEM - B LG Em
EERNEGAES21,498,1918 T(—F
——% :6,689,2298 L) Bt AEME
[E N

AN [ £ i J AZ T AR S B AR R 5T
EXREEBBAR  HEEEBECSTAN
B EF - BS54 461,499,000
JT(=Z——4F : 63,410,000/7T) °

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 16. A L hFEERK
Group
£8

2012 2011
—EB-=F —F——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BrERAE 13,939,542 13,800,149
Amortisation during the year PAZREF (A 85 (305,174) (305,175)
Exchange realignment B A - 444,568
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ A=+—HBrEEE 13,634,368 13,939,542

Current portion included in prepayments, = AJE{(ZIE - 124 R HA

deposits and other receivables FEWGRIB KR B BB 1D
Non-current portion IEmENEB 1D

The above prepaid land lease payments represent the interests in
leasehold lands held under operating leases which are situated in
Mainland China and are held under medium term leases.

(305,175) (305,175)

13,329,193 13,634,367

AEBNTHAERNEE LRSS
REMENRPERERASTHES -

SREARERERA T
—E-—5FH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. HthBEEE
Group =m
Deferred
development
costs Licenses Total
RS R AR A R @5t
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
31 December 2012 “E-—Ft+=A=t-H
Cost at 1 January 2012, R-ZE——F—F—HHK
net of accumulated amortisation BRAS - 0B RATE 1,602,496 = 1,602,496
Amortisation provided during the year REFEH (1,285,000) - (1,285,000)
At 31 December 2012 NZT——F+-A=1+—H 317,496 - 317,496
At 31 December 2012: R-E——F+=-A=1+—H
Cost (DN 28,740,000 - 28,740,000
Accumulated amortisation RET#EE (28,422,504) - (28,422,504)
Net carrying amount RHESE 317,496 - 317,496
31 December 2011 —T——%+ZA=1+—H
Cost at 1 January 2011, RZZ——%—A—HHK
net of accumulated amortisation B - Bk Z AT #E 4,037,500 33,329 4,070,829
Amortisation provided during the year AEEHH (2,435,004) (33,329)  (2,468,333)
At 31 December 2011 RZE—F+=A=+—H 1,602,496 = 1,602,496
At 31 December 2011: R-ZE—F+=-fB=+—8H
Cost (DN 28,740,000 - 28,740,000
Accumulated amortisation Rt (27,137,504) - (27,137,504)
Net carrying amount RHEHE 1,602,496 - 1,602,496
During the year ended 31 December 2011, a fully amortised REE-_E——F+_-_A=+—HItF
license with a cost of HK$250,000 had been written off. - — BB 15T 2 888 (F 5B A SR

£ » MR A250,0008 7T ©

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-——F+-A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 18. B AR ZIRE
Company
NG

2012 2011

—E——F —T——%F

HK$ HKS

BT BT

Unlisted shares, at cost JE LM - TR AE 58,999,981 58,999,981
Due from subsidiaries RIEINGIVSES 81,358,022 80,929,765

140,358,003 139,929,746

Less: Impairment of amounts due from B A R 2 RERE
subsidiaries* (37,840,797) (37,840,797)
102,517,206 102,088,949
i During the year ended 31 December 2011, an impairment of # REBE_Z—F+_A=+—HLHF
HK$26,822,018 was recognised for amounts due from subsidiaries B r-BRETHEBARESEEE W3k
because certain subsidiaries of the Company had been making losses. No R ZENB AR RBETRERREERE
further impairment was recognised during the year ended 31 December #26,822,0188B L - RBIE-T——F
2012. TZA=T—HILEFE WREE—F
ZBERER o
The amounts due from subsidiaries included in the investments B ARIKRZKAEE - 28 » WH—
in subsidiaries above are unsecured, interest-free and are not due FRRINEAEER - ZEHEB A AR EKE
for settlement within one year. The carrying amounts of these EAFEBEHRS °

amounts due from subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18. B AR 2IR& (&)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: FEMBARFBNOT
Place of incorporation/ Nominal value of Percentage of equity
registration and issued and paid-up share/ interest attributable
Company name operations registered capital to the Company Principal activities
AMA L/ ERRE BETRARRAZ
NREH LE3 HiE/EmER TARFERAREAAL  TEER
2012 2011 2012 2011
-8z T Z®-f _T—F
Cokeen Development Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 HK$10,000 100 100  Property holding
BRERBRAA B 10,000} 7 10,0007t and provision of
management services
NERE RIRAERRY
E-Dotcom Limited Hong Kong HKS2 HK$2 100 100 Investment holding
& AT 28T RERR
Hideki Electronics Limited Hong Kong  HK$2,000,000  HK$2,000,000 100 100 Sale of consumer
FEHRETERAR B 2,000,000%  2,000,000%7T electronic products
HEBTHER

Hi-Tech (China) Investment Hong Kong  HK$2,000,000 HK$2,000,000 100 100 Investment holding

Limited &% 2,000,00087%  2,000,000%7 REER

PR (E) REARLH

Hi-Tech Investment Holdings British Virgin Islands/ US$50,000 US$50,000 100 100 Investment holding
Limited Hong Kong 50,000% 7 50,000% 7T RERR
ABRERER/BA
Hi-Tech Property Holdings British Virgin Islands/ Uss1 US$1 100 100  Property holding
Limited Mainland China (ES E NERE
EREARER/
hEARLAE
Hi-Tech Precision Industrial Hong Kong ~ HK$1,500,000  HK$1,500,000 100 100  Sale of precision parts
Limited &% 1,500,000 1,500,000/7T and components
hEREIEARAA HERTTHMT
K & P Group (Holdings) British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1,238,545 US$1,238,545 100 100 Investment holding
Limited Hong Kong  1,238,545%7% 1,238,545 7T RERR
ERGBRNE/BA
K. S. (China) Electronics Hong Kong HK$2 HK$2 100 100  Investment holding
Manufactory Limited A Py 28T REER

B (B EYHARAR

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18. B AR ZIRE& (&)
Place of incorporation/ Nominal value of Percentage of equity
registration and issued and paid-up share/ interest attributable
Company name operations registered capital to the Company Principal activities
AL R BETRARRGZ
NAEH 3 HE /g FAAMERAREA AL TERE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E--% —F——% CZBE-Zf C—Z——F
Mars Field Limited British Virgin Islands/ Us$1 US$1 100 100  Manufacture of consumer
BYEERT] Mainland China 1%£7 (E electronic products and
AEERRES/ precision parts and
hEARLAE components
REBTHEDR
RETHH
Technology Trends British Virgin Islands/ US$50,000 US$50,000 100 100  Sale of precision parts and
International Limited Hong Kong/ 50,000% T 50,0003 7T components
Republic of Singapore HERHTHMN
ABEBRAE/BA
/HR
TQL Technology Limited Hong Kong ~ HK$7,000,000  HK$7,000,000 100 100  Sale of liquid crystal displays
&% 7,000,000%%  7,000,000%7 HERRRB RS
PAEFILEFERAR Mainland China ~ US$8,900,000  US$8,900,000 100 100 Manufacture and sale
mEARLNE  8900,00057%  8,900,0005T of precision parts and
components

RELHERTTH

PUTRHEFERAH Mainland China US$500,000 US$100,000 100 100 Manufacture and sale
REARLAME  500,000%7 100,000% 7T of precision parts and
components

RERHERTTHM

HERNET(RYERAR Mainland China ~ RMIB800,000  RMB800,000 100 100 Manufacture and sale of

hEARLTE  800,000AR  800000ARM consumer electronic

products
HERHESTHER

Except for K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, all of the above B* K & P Group (Holdings) Limited %
subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company. Ll BB AR RARREESE -
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in EZRR - ERAVIHZARBIMEA
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for AFEVEAFEEEIERAEEE
the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the EFEXEEN  EFURE - RBEE
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion bt E A B FAER - G5BT B
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length. RITEK e

SREARERERA T
—E-—5FH
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BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL INVESTMENT 19. AIMtHEERMIRE

Group
£
2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F

HK$ HK$

BT BT
Club membership, at fair value SHEHE  RAVEER 680,000 680,000
The fair value of the club membership is determined with EEENATEERZ2BARAFE
reference to the publicly available price information. ZEBEEH -

20. PREPAID RENT 20. EHEE
Prepaid rent is amortised over the lease term. TR E R EE S -
21. INVENTORIES 21. F&
Group
55
2012 2011
—E-_F ===

HK$ HK$

BT I
Raw materials E 19,524,453 21,236,579
Work in progress Pt 12,040,281 10,163,029
Finished goods BURY G 7,427,346 5,371,980

38,992,080 36,771,588

Less: Provision for slow-moving inventories & : 8517 & & & (3,307,468) (2,988,436)

35,684,612 33,783,152

During the year ended 31 December 2012, a reversal of REBEZE-_T——F+-_A=+—HItF
provision for slow-moving inventories of HK$980,561 (2011: B %17 § 0 A980,56178 t( =
HK$1,000,666) had been recognised as the corresponding T——4 : 1,000,666/57T) * AAEMTF
inventories were either sold or used. BEEWE LS AmER

K & P International Holdings Limited
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HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

22. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 22. BHRE ReERHMERRK
RECEIVABLES i}
Group Company
55 AT
2012 2011 2012 2011
—B-=-F —FT——F =B-=F —T—F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Prepayments TES IR 2,850,621 774,986 238,007 230,840
Deposits and other receivables &% &k HAEWRIE 9,995,624 8,765,863 215,500 =
12,846,245 9,540,849 453,507 230,840
None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. A ERBEIFARERERNFIE - I
RFRIERCEE ©
23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 23. EWARER RiB
Group
£H
2012 2011
—E-—F —E——%F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Trade receivables e BRTA 60,995,563 71,111,151
Bills receivable discounted with A]3R O] A FE I BEIR 2 4%
recourse (note 28) (K17£28) = 1,151,673
60,995,563 72,262,824

The Group's trading terms with its customers are mainly on
credit, except for new customers, where payment in advance is
normally required. Invoices are normally payable within 60 days
of issuance, except for certain well-established customers, where
the terms are extended from 60 to 90 days. Each customer has a
maximum credit limit. The Group seeks to maintain strict control
over its outstanding receivables and has a credit control policy
to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed
by senior management. Information regarding the concentration
risk on trade receivable are detailed on note 40. Trade receivables
are non-interest-bearing. The carrying amounts of these balances
are approximate to their fair values.

AEBEEFEEGRT TBEXFH
ZEERER  EHEP—RBEAN
A —REEFEEANTRAZN
BREPAZAXNTEATXRERR
k- BREFHAEHEK - AKEY
REERKREABREZH MNAEEK
RAREEERR - SREEESHE
HIR MR &R - b RUSRTAR
@2 BB R M RE40 - BUARTER
TEIAE - REHRZEEERAERTFE
ERE -

SREARERERA T
—E-—5FH
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BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued) 23. EWERER ZEB(#)

T3 B R R U AR TR 12 3 3 H B SRR

An ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the

reporting period, based on the invoice date and net of provisions, BB ZERSTOT ¢
is as follows:
Group
£8

2012 2011
—E—C—fF —E——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within 90 days AN 59,048,521 65,328,723
Between 91 and 180 days AT+—ZE—BNAT+X 1,842,760 5,557,351
Over 180 days VA N 104,282 225,077
60,995,563 71,111,151

An ageing analysis of the bills receivable as at the end of the

EHREHRERFRIZER A2 AREk

reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows: DHTEAT
Group
£
2012 2011
—E——F —F—
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within 90 days N+RA - 1,151,673

The movements in provision for impairment of trade receivables

are as follows:

FEWE BT RR EREEEIN T

Group
£®

2012 2011

—E—C—fF —E——F

HK$ HK$

BT I

At 1 January m—H—8 - 78,062
Impairment losses recognised ERBERE 10,657 -
Amount written off as uncollectible bEiER N2 o o (10,657) =
Write back of impairment losses VERIEEEAE = (78,062)
At 31 December R+=A=+—H - =

K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2012
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2012, trade receivables
amounted to HK$10,657 (2011: Nil) was written off related to
customers that were in financial difficulties.

The ageing analysis of the trade receivables that are not considered
to be impaired is as follows:

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

23. BUIRIERRE (&)

REBEZE-_T——F+_-_A=+—HItF
£ EURBRIBME 510,657 (==
——F: &) BREURFZMBREE

K REARIE S FIBREZERD
R

Group
&3

2012 2011

—E——F —T——%F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Neither past due nor impaired R ER TR AR VER B 50,776,944 54,816,761
Less than 1 month past due B —E A 8,405,299 14,367,300
1 to 3 months past due wmE—Z==@A 1,527,553 1,322,128
3 to 6 months past due BmAI==NEA 285,767 604,962
60,995,563 71,111,151

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
large number of diversified customers for whom there was no
recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record
with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that no provision for impairment
is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

RE R BRRBENRKTAREAE
TREFER  ZEFEFPOWRIBENE
BESE

BHERERERENEETIRTIAE
BUMERNEEERERHREHENE
F - REBELR - ARRIEEMRA
B SEHRULETZELRERE
BRAREEFPNEELEYREANE
B M AR RRBARAF AZERE - K
SEEZFEHRLERSB T EFRK
HAib IR EE R -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 24 HERHREEHEER

Group Company
&= NG|

2012 2011 2012 2011

=F-—=-F —T——F =%-=F —T—F

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BIT BT BIT

Cash and bank balances B MBITERE 53,127,670 27,604,333 75,482 33,431
Time deposits TEHRTF X 6,150,000 = = =
Cash and cash equivalents ReKIFLEEEE 59,277,670 27,604,333 75,482 33,431

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances
of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted
to HK$13,794,307 (2011: HK$7,428,170). RMB is not freely
convertible into other currencies. However, under Mainland
China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations,
the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying
periods of between one day and three months depending on the
immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at
the respective short term time deposit rates. The bank balances
are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history
of default.

RBEBR AEBUARETA
REDEEZRAERBITETA
13,794,307 . ( = & — — & :
7,42817087L) - ARBTEEBHR L
BMEMEE - MR B KREINEE H
ERERGET HERITHNERR
T ASBERESRERELEGINE
%52 RITHEA R KR AN -

RITBE MMM ETHZE HRITER
MR ZFBNEME - MHEMFRZ
HRA— N F—HE=EATE =
ERFAEEZARREFR WK
[ B i SR EALE, « IR1TP R
EHMTEBEEBRBNRITET  OHY
REHRILEE -
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25. TRADE PAYABLES

BB HREMNTE e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-——F+-A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

25. E{JERIE

An ageing analysis of the trade payables as at the end of the RS R EMNRIEREE R 2RI
reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows: DT
Group
L]
2012 2011
—E-=F —E——f
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within 90 days N+RA 33,040,573 34,252,872
Between 91 and 180 days Nt+—=Z2—F/N\+X 1,298,552 7,762,216
Over 180 days —BNATRAE 71,193 534,754

34,410,318 42,549,842

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally EREEARER—MRNATE—BZ
settled on terms varying from 60 to 120 days. TREERERE -
26. ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. EEtEERHEMENRIE
Group Company
| AT
2012 2011 2012 2011
=F-=F —TF =B-=F T —F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT BT BT
Accrued liabilities fEEta & 2,390,371 1,145,020 = -
Other payables H fth fE {308 18,223,882 10,800,978 332,116 486,866
Staff cost payables JENBTHAX 24,225,648 20,915,928 72,450 69,000

44,839,901 32,861,926 404,566 555,866

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an average HiupENREARE R EHERE A=

term of three months.

@A -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE—

T —E A=t —ALER

Year ended 31 December 2012

27.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS fTEEmMIT A
Group
£
2012 2011
—B-=fF —E——%F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Current asset: MENEEE -
Forward currency contracts REEE AR 1,051,412 =
Current liability: mEEE
Forward currency contract REEEER - 319,369
The carrying amount of forward currency contracts are the BEHERARZEAEHAERLAF
same as their fair values. The Group entered into two forward {g{g c AR H %%ET_TXW @% 73% }\jfé
currency contracts of US$14,500,000 each (2011: a forward ?q_é} ‘:‘_141?’00'000% ) %% MEKE S
f US$15,710,000) for the exch f United A= oy o o A0
currency contract o , , ) or the exc ange o nite %ﬁa"]i’i,ﬁﬁiﬁﬂg/ﬁ\ = ) o E%%ﬁlﬁﬁg
States Dollars (“US$") with Renminbi (“RMB"”). The maturity MARZHBESRNA-_E—=4&
date of these forward currency contracts are 25 July 2013 and + A=+ ﬁ EI E—_ZE—=%+=H
19 December 2013 respectively (2011: 27 September 2012). ThAB(ZZE——F = F— /:\¢
The forward rate of these forward currency contracts are US$1 Qaiﬁ—:—:‘tﬁa ) JEZE%L_HE = A T
to RMB6.412 and to RMB6.294, respectively (2011: US$1 to E%}% on Eﬁ%g = ;EF_UG'_“LE :
RMBS.365). 1%7T56.365 ARK) °
As at 31 December 2012, the forward currency contracts did RZZE——F+=-A=1+—H " %Z%FE&

not meet the criteria for hedge accounting. The change in the
fair value of these non-hedging currency derivatives amounting
to a gain of HK$1,051,412 was recognised to the income
statement for the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: loss
of HK$319,369).

H,QEMAHIT4¢ AYHR e ENEZ
o ZEFENEE ZITETAMATF
BESFUWZEA1,051,4128 T2
FAEE_ZE——F+_-_A=+—H
HFEZFBERA(ZE——F : 518
319,369/87T) ©
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-——F+-A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 28. HEMRITRHEMEE
BORROWINGS
Group ESE]
31 December 2012 31 December 2011
—E-—#+-A=+-A ZE-EEfZA=T-H
Effective Effective
interest rate interest rate
(%) (%)
per annum Maturity HK$  per annum Maturity HK$
BERFIE(%) 3HA BT EBEMNE%) 38R BT
Current
XH
Finance lease payables (note 29) 425  20/1/2015 2,257,372 - - -
ERRERE (FzH29)
Bank loans - unsecured 2.62-3.50 On demand 2,555,862 2.56-2.67  On Demand 1,953,939
FAEH—EHEH BER RES
Bank loans - discounted bills with recourse - - - 2.83-4.15  On Demand 1,151,673
(note 23) BREK
BAER-TRENERRE (W:23)
Money market loans — unsecured 3.55 On demand 4,000,000 346  On Demand 4,000,000
NG MR RN ER - RER BER BBk
Instalment loans — unsecured 290 On demand 3,335,210 2.62-4.25  On Demand 5,558,256
RS- EEA BER REX
12,148,444 12,663,868

Non-current

EN
Finance lease payables (note 29) 425  20/1/2015 2,556,123 - - =
ERRERE (MF29)

14,704,567 12,663,868

SREARERERA T
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 28. FEMBITREMMEE (#)
BORROWINGS (continued)
Group
-
2012 2011
—E--F —E——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Carrying amount repayable: FEBE 2 BRTEME :
Within one year —FR 12,148,444 12,663,868
More than one year, but not exceeding ZHR—F
two years B EBBMF 2,355,201 =
More than two years, but not more than ~ ZHMF -
five years BRZRAF 200,922 =
14,704,567 12,663,868
Note: The Group’s interest-bearing bank and other borrowings in the amount ik : AEEBZz2HLRTREMEBEEAR
of HK$3,335,210 (2011: HK$5,558,256) which would otherwise be 3,335,210 7T (ZZF——4% : 5,558,256
classified as a non-current liability have been classified as a current BIT) BRI DB ARIERBEE  BHEE
liability because their terms include an on-demand clause. For the AnEBEES S A RERERERNE
purpose of the above analysis, the loan is included within current Mo E DR - EREERBTE
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings and analysed into bank BRITREMBEE - WHTA—FAK
loans and overdrafts repayable within one year or on demand. RERKEENRITERRES ©
Taking into account the Group’s financial position, the directors EEZERAEE 2GRN - EFHATE
do not expect that it is probable that the lenders will exercise Eﬁ'%%’\/\ﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁ@mﬁgﬁJE*EﬂHTif
their discretionary rights to demand immediate repayments. The E?E%\ ° E,ﬁﬁiﬁ%ﬂﬁiﬁﬁ’\]ﬂ%%ﬁﬂﬁz
following table details the contractual undiscounted payments A H MR ARITRZ AT -

in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set out in
the loan agreements.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-——F+-A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 28. FEMBITREMMEE (#)
BORROWINGS (continued)
Group
&3
2012 2011
—E--F —E——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Analysed into: ETYEBEDHT
Bank loans repayable: FEEEIRITEN :
Within one year or on demand —FRIZENR 8,274,310 9,529,680
In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_ZERF(BREAER
M) 1,718,448 3,434,904
9,992,758 12,964,584
Other borrowings repayable: HittEEEEE :
Within one year —FR 2,418,252 =
In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_ZERF(BEEE
M) 2,619,900 -
5,038,152 -
15,030,910 12,964,584
The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings approximate AEBEECFAEREE AT EEMR
to their fair values. Ao

At 31 December 2011, certain Group’s bank loans were secured RZZE——F+-_A=1+—H  Kx£EE
by certain of the Group’s bills receivable discounted with recourse HTRITERBESE TREAEKELS
of HK$1,151,673. There was no bills receivable discounted with ZEEIRTT - €% 51,151,6738 7T ©
recourse at 31 December 2012. RZZB—Z—F+-HA=+—H KA

AREH ERAER R -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

29. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES 29. EREHRE
At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum RIREEIR - RIBEERLO THEFTR
lease payments under the finance leases and their present values AesxIHEEBERRHEBRSENT

are as follows:

Group
&5
Present value of
Minimum lease minimum lease
payables payments
BROHEEEHA BROHEEERNERSE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—EB--F —T——% ZB--F —T——F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT I
Total minimum finance lease  #&5tR —FRAEN
payments payable within one & BMEHREER
year 2,418,252 - 2,257,372 -
Total minimum finance lease ~ #FTREZZFRHF
payments payable in the AEN&DRLE
second to fifth years HEEH 2,619,900 - 2,556,123 =
5,038,152 - 4,813,495 —
Future finance charges HZ8%& A (224,657) =

Total net finance lease payables JEfRIETHELFEE 4,813,495 =

Total net finance lease payables WD EAREEE 2
which are classified as ENmERE
current liabilities 1FEE (2,257,372) =

Total net finance lease payables D iEAIERBEE
which are classified as non- ZIERRERE

current liabilities 45 EE 2,556,123 =
During the year, the Group entered into two sale and leaseback RAEE @ AEBEHE— ¢ BEBERIT™
arrangements (“Finance Leases”) with a finance company. The MEEBNMNEZZH(RMERE)  Z5
aggregate amount of cash received from the Finance Leases BEMRE IS 5 4% 456,300,000
was HK$6,800,000. The Finance Leases were repayable by 36 BT o MRV ETRE 2 IS B IR A=
monthly installments at finance charges of 4.25% per annum, 4.25[E W LA36ME A 7 BERE - RHEE
with purchase options at the end of the leases at a minimal value 45 R N P S AR SRR (B 2 BREEE -

of purchase price.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-——F+-A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

29. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES (continued) 29. ENmEHRE#)
At 31 December 2012, the net carrying amount of the Group's R-ZEBE——F+-_HA=+—8 &x%£8
property, plant and equipment held under finance leases was EhMERE 2 ME  BELREZE
HK$4,847,116 (2011: Nil). Fi {8 54,847,116/ 70( =T — — &
) -
30. DEFERRED TAX 30. IELEHIE
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the FRAZELERBEEREEESESHT ¢
year are as follows:
Deferred tax liabilities BLERERE
Group £
2012
—E-—F
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of
related Revaluation
depreciation of properties Total
B AR E
ZITERE MEE Mt
HK$ HK$ HK$
At 1 January 2012 R-Z——F—H—H 739,696 1,873,353 2,613,049
Deferred tax debited to the income FRRFERMG 2EE
statement during the year (note 11) TIE (FEE11) 50,099 = 50,099
Deferred tax debited to equity FARER IR ZEEFIR
during the year - 2,958,312 2,958,312
Gross deferred tax liabilities N-Z——&+—-8
at 31 December 2012 =t+—HZEEFE
BEAH 789,795 4,831,665 5,621,460
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-T——FT-A=t—BLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

30. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 30. EFERIE (&)
Deferred tax liabilities (continued) EEHBEEEE)
Group %55
2011
—E——fF
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of
related  Revaluation
depreciation of properties Total
BLARTE
ZITERE MEE G et
HK$ HK$ HK$
BIT BIT BIT
At 1 January 2011 R_E——F—H— El 615,031 1,035,836 1,650,867
Deferred tax debited to the income FARFERINBR ZET
statement during the year (note 11) | (faE11) 124,665 = 124,665
Deferred tax debited to equity during — FRRERIG 2 ELEHIE
the year - 837,517 837,517
Gross deferred tax liabilities —E—%+=A
at 31 December 2011 _‘I' B2 B IE
BERH 739,696 1,873,353 2,613,049
Deferred tax assets EEBIEESE
Group
£5
Losses available for offsetting
against future taxable profits
AT 8K B R FE R BUR A A9 518
2012 2011
—E-——F —T——F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
At 1 January Rn—A—H 2,521,406 4,068,157
Deferred tax charged to the income FARFERFTA Z FELET I8
statement during the year (note 11) (PF3E11) (2,055,035) (1,563,668)
Exchange realignment SNGEE 3 & 48,618 16,917
Gross deferred tax assets at 31 December W+—=—HA=+—H
ZIEERIA B E AR 514,989 2,521,406
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

30. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Deferred tax assets (continued)

Pursuant to the Mainland China Corporate Income Tax Law, a
10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign
investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in
Mainland China. The requirement is effective from 1 January
2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower
withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty
between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the foreign
investors. The Group is therefore liable to withholding taxes
on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in
Mainland China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January
2008 onwards.

At 31 December 2012, no deferred tax has been recognised for
such withholding taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of the Group’s subsidiaries established in Mainland China
that are subject to withholding taxes at distribution. In the opinion
of the directors, it is not probable that these subsidiaries will
distribute such earnings in the foreseeable future. The aggregate
amount of temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries in Mainland China for which deferred tax liabilities
have not been recognised totalled approximately HK$29,958,000
at 31 December 2012 (2011: HK$26,673,183).

At 31 December 2012, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$18,868,929 (2011: HK$18,963,080) available for offset
against future profits that may be carried forward indefinitely
which no deferred tax assets have been recognised because it is
not probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the Group can utilise the benefits therefrom.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment
of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

HE-F-——FT-A=T-ALFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

30. JEFEBLIE (&)

EAEBIHEE(#E)

REBEHBEGEMEHOL - RPBEARERK
im%ﬁhﬁmiﬁ%lhéﬁ i3

B B ZBIR10%BRTEMT © LR E A
—FENF-A-BBER WERAR
—FELF+ A=+ RENERM -
fief o B K P BRSO B $5°E  B RARE IR AT
BERGHE - AR EARENTENR
Ko Ht - NEBEAE IR P BEARE
RIZHZENRBARIN —FT/N\F—A
— BEEEEME MO IR RS TE
R

R-EBE——F+-_HA=+—8 " WER
NEBPF B ARER 2 B AT DR
R EE B A FE A 2 TR0 A R R I A
H o BERAEZEHBARTAIRER A
FERARKDIREF - RZT——F+=
A=4+—H  NEBWEERNHEAR
BENB AR EEM s TR EFE ZEXN
FEIEFLITE B E%429,958,0008 (==
—Z 4 26,673,183/B7T) °

R-ZTBE——FE+-A=1+—8 ' K&£H
IR AR R] R4 2 A (K 8H A 12 FE R Bl R
A 18 518,868,929 T( — T ——
F 118,963,080/ ) c HRAAKE R
BEETE AJ 72 A SR 115 BE FB B 0 AY FE =R
Fism A - B Rt R R T A B A
Eo

R Al A AR BR A 2 A% B0 4 Y A A r]
FriSHiga R -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-T——FT-A=t—BLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

31. SHARE CAPITAL

31. B

Group and Company

EERAT
2012 2011
B —E——4F
HK$ HK$
&I BT
Shares &
Authorised: VEEMRA ¢
900,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each 900,000,000 % &= ik
E{E0.10/8 T 90,000,000 90,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BBITREBRERA
At 1 January, 265,504,800 shares of H—HA—H  265,504,800/%
HK$0.10 each HHREE0.10%8 7T 26,550,480 26,550,480
Shares issued upon exercise of TR AR B 1T 2 AR AR
share options 150,000 -
At 31 December, 267,004,800 shares of R+—A=+—8 "
HK$0.10 each 267,004,800 HREEE
0.10/87T 26,700,480 26,550,480

All shares issued during the year rank pari passu with the existing

shares in all respects.

A summary of the issued share capital of the Company is as

EHEARRFHAL -

FABRTHAERDERBRNES T

ARRCETRANGRENAT ¢

follows:
Number of Issued
shares capital
RBEE ERITRA
HK$
PEIT
At 1 January 2011, 31 December 2011 R—_ZE——F—H—H "
and 1 January 2012 —T——iJr H
—H—H 265,504,800 26,550,480
Share issued upon exercise of TR IT 2 IR
share options 1,500,000 150,000
At 31 December 2012 R—_ZE——F+-_HA=+—H 267,004,800 26,700,480
Share options B
Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in RRAF 2 BRAEGEI 2 515 - EEHIRA

note 32 to the financial statements.

FATE IR EPRES2 ©
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 32. IBRRESTE

ARRRZEZE_FH A - +EHER
ZERETE(EETE) - ZEFER
ARE_ZE——FHEA-+=H2K
REAFARSKEIERTARRMAN T —
ZFR AT =BAERZFHEREE
(&t 8l) - FErEMENT

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Old Scheme")
on 27 May 2002. The Old Scheme was subsequently terminated
at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 23 May
2012 and the Company adopted a new share option scheme (the
“New Scheme”) with effect from 23 May 2012. A summary of
the New Scheme is as follows:

REBHEESERBEA

Purposes To provide incentives and rewards BH

Participants

to eligible participants for their
contributions to the Group and/
or to enable the Group to recruit
and retain high-calibre employees
and attract human resources that
are valuable to the Group and any
entity in which the Group holds an
equity interest (“Invested Entity”).

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

any employee (whether full-
time or part-time), executive
directors, non-executive
directors and independent
non-executive directors of
the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity;

any supplier of goods or
services to any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity;
any customer of the Group
or any Invested Entity; any
person or entity that provides
research, development or
other technological support
to the Group or any Invested
Entity; and

any shareholder of any
member of the Group or any
Invested Entity or any holder
of any securities issued by any
member of the Group or any
Invested Entity.

THAEEELR 2R
Bk 195 B AN 55 [ B °F X% BB (R
BEBLTMHAEEET
AR E S A E AR AR
m2RE([REREDEA
EXBEZANER -

2EAL () ARF - HEAHER

AR EEMMARE AR
ZEAEE (THREER
SFB)  MITES - 3k
MITER B IFTT
5%

(i) MAEBEFKXE QT
HAEM AT E R AR M
EWMRIRTG 2 A&
B AEERERMAK
BERAZEMER [
REBBIEMAIKE R
ALEHEHTE - FEKE
MR Z EAAL
E/NCI S

(i) RNEBERKERAK
EAPTIRE R R ZEA
PR AKEEAIKE
REREMATIRE QA
P B 1T ] & 75 2 (E 1]
FAA °
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

26,700,480 ordinary shares and
10% of the issued share capital.

Total number of ordinary
shares available for issue
and the percentage of
the issued share capital
that it represents as at
the date of the annual
report

Shall not exceed 1% of the issued
share capital of the Company in
any 12-month period.

Maximum entitlement of
each participant

Period within which the
securities must be taken
up under an option

An option may be exercised at
any time during a period to be
determined and notified by the
directors to each grantee, but
shall end in any event not later
than 10 years from the date of
the grant of options subject to the
provisions for early termination
thereof.

Minimum period for which There is no minimum period for
an option must be which an option granted must be
held before it can be held before it can be exercised.
exercised

The offer of a grant of share options
may be accepted within 28 days
from the date of the offer with a
consideration of HK$1.00 being
payable by the grantee.

Amount payable on
acceptance

Period within which Not applicable.
payments/calls/loans

must be made/repaid

AT RTHE
SR A BUA
K H R A
HAHED
BT
Bkt

BR2EALT
Al ER S
EBR

AR IR AR A
AR E AR
B O EAIR

BRETREZ
AIZAREH
M AR RS HAR

B R
(-

R EE A
HEVHAR 3K
BEHFAR
PR R
HAMR

32. BRESTE(#)

26,700,480/% & & i%
MR BEITRA 2
10% °

EEMIZEREA - T
BBBEARNEE %
TR Z1% °

BREATREEMR
EWE e S EAR
A Z BRI A fE ] B
RETE  HEMR
A 1En T R EER
MR ERER S
FBEH10F (IR IRa% AT
ElfERmiR R R 1
BB AEE RIBRAN) o

BREYETREZ
Al AR B & A
HiR -

AR AR R B
EEZZHE T
NBR EXHMHE
BERESEI.008
TR B NZ R ©

TEA o
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-——F+-A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32. BRESTE(2)

Basis of determining the ~ Determined by the directors but TEEMNEE BEZTRE HEDLEF
exercise price shall not be less than the highest R BRTIFZERE
of (i) the closing price of the E O R R M
ordinary shares as stated in the BhiEZEER(A
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation RRHH)z2WHE
sheet on the date of the offer of (LABE R FT B 3k
options, which must be a trading P& A%E) (il
day; (ii) the average closing PRI RERE
price of the ordinary shares as EARAMKR S A
stated in the Stock Exchange’s Z U T B (LABE
daily quotation sheets for the RFTBHREFAEE
five trading days immediately BAE) - R 2

preceding the date of the offer MHE o

of options; and (iii) the nominal
value of the Company’s shares.

The remaining life of the ~ The New Scheme remains in force FEImern  HFitlasEE -
New Scheme until 22 May 2022. 7 W HA —_—HF#RA=-+=
Bk -
Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends BkEasE AL TZEEER SN
or to vote at shareholders’ meetings. BRE LIRR 2 -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32. BIRERTE (&)
The following share options were outstanding under the Old BEETENEBEE_T——F K=
Scheme during the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011: —F+=A8 ;Jr—Elu;Ef;;%,réﬁRﬁﬁ
BARENT -
Number of share options Price of the Company's shares***
BhREHE ADFARGER
At
1 January
2011, 31
December Forfeited/ Date  Exercise  Exercise
201and  Granted  Exercsed  Cancelled  expired At31  ofgrant  period of price  Atgrant Immediately At exercise
1 January during during during during  December  of share share  ofshare  dateof beforethe  date of
Category of participant 212  theyear  theyear  theyear the year 212  options*  options options** options exercise date options
i
=
_H_E \
8%
+-A R
=t-Ak “E-CF
z8-f ER t28 Rt BRE: BRE:  RRH ORERE  BRE
SEEEH -B-A  REARE WERGE RERBM BE/38  =t-R ERERE  f6E GFEe  BERERE - A
HKS HKS HKS HKS

AT AT AT AT
pershare  pershare  pershare  per share

S S S S

Employees ~ #EZZEE

other than the
directors 1-4-2006 to
Inaggreqate A% 1,500,000 - (1,500,000) - - - 26-1-2005 31-12-2012 0.26 0.26 0.52 0.52
There was no movement for share options during the year ended REBEE-_T——F+-_A=+—HItF
31 December 2011. B - BREIRZBEES o
Notes to the reconciliation of share options outstanding during REBEE-_T——Fh_ZF——F+=-H
the year ending 31 December 2012 and 2011: =+ —HIEFE M ERERS W
5
= The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant until * BRERTENNASEAREERR
the commencement of the exercise period. STEERTERMNFASA
**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the **  BEIRENTHEEEIINNREFRSIR
case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s RATPE + AN A B AR A48 R /9 2 8 if
share capital. o
*** The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of grant of xRN RRBRERTY BB EENRE
the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading REREREE B ETE 2 EB T
day immediately prior to the date of grant of the options. FE—E% 5B KTE -
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

BB HREMNTE e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

The following share options were outstanding under the Old

Scheme during the year:

BE_ZT-——F+-A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

32. BRESTE(2)

RERARBESB MR BIEDT

2012 2011
—E--fF —T——F

Weighted Weighted

average average
exercise  Number of exercise Number of
price options price options

R it RS2
TEE BREZE IEE BREHE

HK$ HK$

BT BT

per share per share

Bk Bk
At 1 January w—A—H 0.260 1,500,000 0.260 1,500,000
Exercised during the year RERNTTHEE 0.260  (1,500,000) = =
At 31 December R+=—A=+—~” - - 0.260 1,500,000

No share option was outstanding as at 31 December 2012.

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options
outstanding as at 31 December 2011 are as follows:

2011
—F——F

Number of options

S A

Exercise price*
1TEE*

HK$

BT

per share

Bk

1T HARR

RZTBE——FE+-A=1+—8 - WEH
RITE 2 BEARAE -

R=B——F+=A=t—F  WkE
sHEIM B 2 AT E RITE MR ¢

Exercise period

1,500,000

0.260  1-4-2006 to 31-12-2012

* The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in case
of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s

share capital.

No share options were granted during the year (2011: Nil).

© EERREROTTE (B R B A B SR
ROR RARABRAERANZYH
A

AEEWER T EMEREZT——
F|E)-

BREERZERARDA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had no outstanding
share options.

32. BRESTE(#)

R-ZE——F+-_A=1+—H  &ARQ7
BB MARATE 2 BB -

As at 31 December 2011, the Company had 1,500,000 share
options outstanding under the Old Scheme, which represented
approximately 0.6% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that

R-ZE——F+-"FA=1+—H 1BEE
=HEl > 1,500,000/ & I 42 & R 1T (E
AN EE HE TR 40.6% °

date.
33. RESERVES 33. %
(a) Group (a) &£H

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 42
and 43 of the annual report.

The share premium accounts represents the excess of the net
proceeds or consideration from issuance of the Company’s
shares over their par value.

The share option reserve of the Group is used to recognise
the value of equity-settled share-based payment transactions
provided to participants under the schemes, the details of
which are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

The contributed surplus of the Group arose as a result of
the Group’s reorganisation and represents the excess of the
nominal value of the share capital of the former holding
company of the Group, K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, prior
to the Group's reorganisation in preparation for the listing
of the Company’s shares in 1996, over the nominal value
of the share capital of the Company issued in exchange
therefor, less the amount capitalised to pay up the nil-paid
shares issued on the incorporation of the Company.

The asset revaluation reserve of the Group is used to record
the increases in the fair value of land and buildings and the
decreases to the extent that such decrease relates to an
increase on the same asset previously recognised in equity.
The reserve can only be used to pay dividends in limited
circumstances.

The exchange fluctuation reserve of the Group is used to
record exchange differences arising from the translation of
the financial statements of foreign subsidiaries.

REERAFEZFENEBHFHE
LEEE 25N AFREL2R43
BRARZEEE -

B inEBREZRTARABRNE
SZERBFRINEBEE
[ETR ==

NGB 2 BB AR 2 I RERR
W h R 28 A T UARAL
BN RH2EE  ARAFE
EFENHHREME32

AEBZBARBFEEERE
H DEEER-—NANAAFERE
(=1 NSNS v N il A== =[]
EEZAER AT K & P Group
(Holdings) Limited 2 R% A E{E &
ARABABRBRZERGMEITR
AEEZ HZ Bk E A b A
NRARA T Z 7Bk S B FrE 1T
R 2 8K °

AEBEEERRHBEBEL
BRrREFRFEEZEM
HERIEERRDAEBBER
NFEEZEINMERN D
HRAEE - EEARNBERT - A
RARE R A R ESC AR -

AEBEZELRBFEBIARLE
BMEFINNB AR EREM
EEMELER -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

33. RESERVES (continued) 33. #E#E)
(b) Company (b) A7
Retained
Share Share profits/
premium option Contributed (Accumulated
accounts reserve surplus losses) Total
RERR/
ROKER BRESE  4AR% (RHER) at
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HKS
BT BT B B B
At 1 January 2011 R-ZE——%—-F—H 50,541,281 96,000 49,999,981 736,959 101,374,221

Loss for the year and total comprehensive  AFEEERAERE

loss for the year PEBRLS - - - (10,317,251) (10,317,251)
Interim dividend paid (note 13) TR ERE (M3 - - - (5310,096) (5,310,096
Final dividend proposed (note 13) BERERE (M3E13) - = - (10,620,192) (10,620,192)
At 31 December 2011 W-E—F+-A=+—H 50,541,281 96,000 49,999,981 (25,510,580) 75,126,682

Profit for the year and total comprehensive AEEEFRAER

income for the year FERAEE - - - 16,774,563 16,774,563
Interim dividend paid (note 13) IATRARE (MF13) - - - (5340,096) (5,340,096)
Final dividend paid SARERE - - - (60,000 (60,000)
Final dividend proposed (note 13) BEAHRE (M3E13) - - - (10,680,192) (10,680,192)
Forfeited share options BIELN - (20,400) = 20,400 =
Exercise of share options TPERE 315,600 (75,600) - - 240,000
At 31 December 2012 WZE——F+-A=+—H 50,856,881 - 49,999,981 (24,795,905) 76,060,957
The contributed surplus of the Company represents the AT ZBIAZIERIE K & P Group (Holdings)
difference between the underlying consolidated net assets Limited K H MR AR & B E A4 £ X
of K & P Group (Holdings) Limited and its subsidiaries at the ZBZEEEEFESE AR BITEIT
date on which the Group’s reorganisation became effective, AR MZ A IR A E B 2 B (FIEH %
referred to in note 33(a), over the nominal value of the share R R EHFE33()  BEBRER
capital of the Company issued in exchange therefor, less the {ELAR AR B 2 sEM A B AT EE 1 TR B4
amount capitalised to pay up the nil-paid shares issued on AR 2 B o

the incorporation of the Company.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), WEAREE— N\ —FE2aA(ER])
the Company may make distributions to its members out of ZEFA] - ANA R AR R LB R T
the contributed surplus in certain circumstances. BB BERREKEIEL DR ©
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, contingent liabilities not

34. REE
RIFEHR « MR R B TSRS sHE RS

35.

36.

provided for in the financial statements were as follows: HsKARBENT :
Group Company
£H nFE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—¥-=fF —T—F =%-=f —F—F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT PBIT BT BT
Guarantees of banking facilities B2 A 2 BEFER

granted to subsidiaries - - 84,454,448 99,050,000

As at 31 December 2012, the banking facilities granted to
the subsidiaries subject to guarantees given to the banks by
the Company were utilised to the extent of approximately
HK$9,891,000 (2011: HK$12,664,000).

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group leases certain office properties and factories under
operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties and factories
are negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
falling due as follows:

RZTB—=—F+=-_B=+—8 ' &2
AIZMBARERNBARRMIRIT
REZEFERZEBITEASEF B
#E 3 499,891,000 t( =& — — 4% :
12,664,000/ 7T ) ©

35. RERE LB

AEERBEEEEEHERETHA
TE R - HEARMEREEZ
HEEHN T —BAETE o

RIMERR - AEBERBTREDUHL S
HEZ ARKEENEERBRER TSI
HAR 2|

Group
£5

2012 2011

—E—_fF ===
HK$ HK$
&I I
Within one year R—FK 544,481 3,384,739

In the second to fifth years, inclusive RE_ZERF

(BFEEREMF) 716,161 362,619
1,260,642 3,747,358

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had no operating
lease arrangements.

COMMITMENTS

At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the Company
did not have any capital commitments.

36.

RBEMAR ARARLEECEEREZ
E 7o

RERR - NEE RAR B BEER
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 37. BEAER S
Compensation of key management personnel of the Group: AEFRETFEBEREAS ZHRHN
2012 2011
—B—=fF —B——%
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Short term employee benefits HHEES®RF 10,752,177 10,880,930
Post employment benefits RINEEF 20,906 45,640
Total compensation paid to LTEZEEAS 2 BRI
key management personnel 10,773,083 10,926,570
Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 9 FHEEMecFHERBER
to the financial statements. B 5 RS MO 5E9 -
38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 38. S MITEMNSE
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial RWER - @Rt TAZERIMNREE
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows: A
Group 55
2012
—E-—F
Financial
assets at Available-
fair value for-sale
through  Loans and financial
profit or loss  receivables assets Total
FegF
BRATEES] ERR AHEHE
ReEemMEE LEEAN SREE et
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Financial assets SREE
Available-for-sale financial AEHESREE
investment - - 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included in BERENIE
prepayments, deposits and other E?&ﬁmﬁgﬂfﬁﬁz
receivables (note 22) eRAE (F22) - 882,935 - 882,935
Derivative financial instruments ~ $T&&FTE 1,051,412 = = 1,051,412
Trade and bills receivables TGP E S - 60,995,563 - 60,995,563
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEER - 59,277,670 - 59,277,670
1,051,412 121,156,168 680,000 122,887,580

BREERZERARDA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

38. @M TEMDE &)

(continued)
Group &£
2012
—E—_—F
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost Total
RS R AR
ABRZ
cHMEE st
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Financial liabilities SRBAE
Trade payables FEfTARIE 34,410,318 34,410,318
Financial liabilities included in accrued B &RETEER
liabilities and other payables EAMER IR Z
(note 26) cMEaE (Mi26) 30,820,009 30,820,009
Interest-bearing bank and HERITREMEE
other borrowings 14,704,567 14,704,567
79,934,894 79,934,894
Group =5
2011
—F——F
Available-
for-sale
Loans and financial
receivables assets Total
=954 A&
FE U BR X TRIEE st
HK$ HK$ HK$
BIT BT BT
Financial assets EWMEE
Available-for-sale financial investment  AJftH &£ EIIRE = 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included in BERBERNFIE -
prepayments, deposits and Re REHAMEBKFIEZ
other receivables (note 22) TREE (Msk22) 1,032,011 - 1,032,011
Trade and bills receivables FEURBRTE & =45 72,262,824 - 72,262,824
Cash and cash equivalents ReKFSFEIER 27,604,333 - 27,604,333
100,899,168 680,000 101,579,168

K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2012




BB HREMNTE e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-——F+-A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 38. ST EHMNSE &)

(continued)
Group £E
2011
—=——%F
Financial
liabilities at Financial
fair value liabilities at
through amortised
profit or loss cost Total
IR
ABRZ ANERZ
TRAE TRBE b
HK$ HK$ HK$
BIT BIT BT
Financial liabilities eRERE
Trade payables FEfTERTE — 42,549,842 42,549,842
Financial liabilities included in accrued ®&RETEER
liabilities and other payables (note 26) HisEFIE L
LRBE (w26) - 23,755,788 23,755,788
Derivative financial instrument TESmMTA 319,369 = 319,369
Interest-bearing bank and other HRRTRAMES
borrowings - 12,663,868 12,663,868
319,369 78,969,498 79,288,867
Company
AF
Loans and receivables
BER R EWERR
2012 2011
—E-=fF —T—F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Financial assets ERMEE
Dividend receivable JE % B, 10,800,000 10,500,000
Due from subsidiaries (note 18) WEBARIXRE (KiFE18) 43,517,225 43,088,968
Cash and cash equivalents ReRkFEFEIER 75,482 33,431
54,392,707 53,622,399

SREARERERA T
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-F-—_F+-A=t—RAILFE

Year ended 31 December 2012

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

39.

(continued)

At 31 December2012 and 2011, the Company provided guarantees
to banks in connection with facilities granted to subsidiaries
repayable on demand of approximately HK$9,891,000 and
HK$12,664,000 respectively. The Company has not recongised a
value for the financial guarantees given in the financial statements
as their fair values as assessed by the directors are insignificant

and their transaction price is nil.

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s and the
Company’s financial instruments are as follows:

38. @M TEMDE &)

RoB——FR-_ZFT——F+—_F=+
—H - ARRARITIREEBES THE
ARRBEREENBREERS N A
9,891,000/ 7T } 12,664,000/ 7T ° A&
AR AR B TSR 2 R R © BRIE (R
BE AESFHEEATFEELITEE
METARZER -

39. AR EERAFEESER

AEBRARNG SR TAMNEKRABELA
FEEMT -

Group
%8
Carrying amounts Fair values
REE AFEE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—F-=fF —T-F Z=%F-=F —FF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Financial assets SHEE
Available-for-sale financial AEHESREE
investment 680,000 680,000 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included in BENENRIE
prepayments, deposits and e REA R
other receivables (note 22) FIBZ e EE
(BizE22) 882,935 1,032,011 882,935 1,032,011
Derivative financial instruments {744 fTA 1,051,412 = 1,051,412 =
Trade and bills receivables LY E S 60,995,563 72,262,824 60,995,563 72,262,824
Cash and cash equivalents RekFeEMEEER 59,277,670 27,604,333 59,277,670 27,604,333
122,887,580 101,579,168 122,887,580 101,579,168
Financial liabilities THEaE
Trade payables FEfTBRIA 34,410,318 42,549,842 34,410,318 42,549,842
Financial liabilities included in BENETEER
accruals and other payables HAhERFRIE L
(note 26) LRBE (Fiw26) 30,820,009 23,755,788 30,820,009 23,755,788
Derivative financial instrument PTEERMIA - 319,369 - 319,369
Interest-bearing bank and T ERITR
other borrowings HiEE 14,704,567 12,663,868 14,704,567 12,663,868
79,934,894 79,288,867 79,934,894 79,288,867
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

39. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 30. AFEERAFEESEHK &)

(continued)
Company
YNl
Carrying amounts Fair values
REE AFEE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—g--f -T—% =¥-=f -T—F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Financial assets SREE
Dividend receivable U AR B 10,800,000 10,500,000 10,800,000 10,500,000
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEER 75,482 33,431 75,482 33,431
Due from subsidiaries (note 18)  M{BATIRK
(PfzE18) 43,517,225 43,088,968 43,517,225 43,088,968

54,392,707 53,622,399 54,392,707 53,622,399

frogEsEREEN EREERAR
MR HEEEH BB < HETR
BRBTAIRMHETHR ©

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in
a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a
forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate AT ERBRRE ARG AFEE :
the fair values:

RekREFEER  BURRERR
B EBNEE SREESRBRANRK
R REMEMEWRGIE  RAEER
SR REREMEMNR - BUAE

Cash and cash equivalents, trade and bills receivables, trade
payables, financial assets included in prepayments, deposits
and other receivables, financial liabilities included in accruals
and other payables, dividend receivable and amounts due from

subsidiaries approximate to their carrying amounts largely due R EWZENB AR IEEEREEAR
to the short term maturities of these instruments. BHEE  RARMETEBREHANE
/H\E o

The fair values of the interest-bearing bank and other borrowings
have been calculated by discounting the expected future cash
flows using rates currently available for instruments on similar
terms, credit risk and remaining maturities.

The fair value of the derivative financial instrument is based on
the quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period.

HRRITAAMBENAIHEEDES
FHERE G EERREFSEIHH
PRUAZR AT 3t T AR a0 3 3R RIT IR A5
BRASREFTHE

TESRTARREMR 2 A HEETS
RIEMH ERRE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

39. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 39. AV EERATFEEERE)

(continued)

Fair value hierarchy AFEEEER

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and AEERAUTERETREZESHT

disclosing the fair value of financial instruments: BERAFEE :

Level 1: fair values measured based on quoted prices F—: BERBEESBERETRE
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets g FARECREFARER )
or liabilities ENAFEE -

Level 2: fair values measured based on valuation technigues F_M RKEBEHEESRATFEE(FIRE
for which all inputs which have a significant effect EXHEEER)BEATLEN
on the recorded fair value are observable, either a8 ANGERGTEN
directly or indirectly NEEE o

Level 3: fair values measured based on valuation techniques F=H: KBHEEHATEEEEXN
for which any inputs which have a significant HENMAR AWIEER A E
effect on the recorded fair value are not based RHSZEIR (T BREA) K
on observable market data (unobservable inputs) HERTGIENAFEEE -

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments TRERNRAFEEYEIIZATEER

recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy: EROBNERITEDN -

Group

£8
2012
—E-—F
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—/ B E=R st
HK$ HKS$ HKS$ HK$
Financial asset: SREE
Available-for-sale financial AEHESRIE

investment 680,000 - - 680,000
Derivative financial instruments ~ $T4 4RI T A 1,051,412 = = 1,051,412
1,731,412 - - 1,731,412
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40.

BB HREMNTE e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 39. AFEERAFEESRE)
(continued)
Group
&8
2011
—2——fF
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—& EH FE= #Et
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Financial asset: ERIBE
Available-for-sale financial A HESRIRE
investment 680,000 - - 680,000
Financial liability: oSN
Derivative financial instrument PTESRMIA 319,369 = - 319,369

There were no transfers amongst Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 in
the fair value hierarchy.

The Company did not have any financial assets and financial
liabilities measured at fair value as at 31 December 2012 and
2011.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise interest-
bearing bank and other borrowings, and cash and short term
deposits. The main purpose of these financial instruments is to
raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group has various
other financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables and
trade payables, which arise directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group'’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s long term debt obligations
with a floating interest rate.

40.

NTBESHRRBE 1R F2HRE3
AR 2 PR AT AR 55 3 o

R=FB-—FR=F——F+-A=+
—A  ARAALEEATEEN LR
BERBEE-

MHEREEBERBGR

AEBZIZERITABRERRRITR
HtER - ARIRE REMER - ZF
ERTAZIEZEENEAANEELES
KES - AEENAZHERNEEE
EZHMEREERAE - HIEKER
R ERBRAR

AEESRTES M 2R AR
R - SNERER - EERBRERBES
R - EESEHRABEEZFRR
LR - B e

FEEB

SRR RABHER
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group’s funding policy uses short term interest-bearing debts
to finance its working capital requirements and interest-bearing
debts over one year or internal generated resources to finance its

40.

MHEREERERBR#)

BRI AE )

AKE A ST R G 8 H AR
FER (BN AR NTRR—FIA LR

Ay =

M EEREAMOERRHEERKRE -

capital investments. The Group borrows mainly at floating interest AEBFZLUZBFRERE - —FUN
rates and the use of fixed rate interest-bearing debts over one EHEXRFEERIABERMNTIHE

year will only be considered for capital investments and under
favourable market conditions.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group’s profit before tax (through the impact
on floating rate borrowings).

TN T EBIERERKE

A TRIERTREMBERTIZE - M
MEAEHRNEEKBZBERT - A%
BB REMNCEBRF BN ERERTE)
ZBRENEDHT -

Group
&3
2012 2011
—E——fF —=—F

(Decrease)/ (Decrease)/

increase in increase in

Increase/  profit after Increase/  profit after

(decrease) in tax and (decrease) in tax and

basis points equity  basis points equity

(R2) / (Bd) /

®m/  EMBRBK #m/ EMmERE R

(R2) B%  ERess ) &% #Ezxgsd

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Hong Kong dollar BT 10 (12,278) 10 (10,574)

Hong Kong dollar BT (10) 12,278 (10) 10,574

Foreign currency risk ShiE R B

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures AEBNERZEBRER - LRBRRE
arise from sales or purchases by operating units in currencies other RNEBE AR e BB LAINY B Ath B ¥

than the units’ functional currency. Approximately 90% (2011:
88%) of the Group’s sales and 68% (2011: 69%) of costs were
denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of
the operating units making the sale and purchases, respectively.

HENRBEEEN - REEL90%
(ZZT——14F : 88%)HISHE M AI68%
—E——1F : 69%) B RK A EB 2 AT
REEEELUSNY H A & HE 2 Bl fESH & R IR

fBRTE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency risk (continued)

In view of the fact that the Hong Kong dollar is pegged to the
United States dollar and that the Group tries to match its assets
and liabilities with the same currency, the Group’s exposure to
foreign current risk is minimal. For the purpose of minimise the
foreign currency risks for settling trade debts denominated in
RMB, the Company entered into forward currency contracts with
a bank. Details of the forward currency contracts are included
in note 27 to the financial statements. The following table
demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of the reporting period
to a reasonably possible change in the RMB exchange rate, with
all other variables held constant and excluding the effect of the
forward currency contracts, of the Group’s profit after tax (due
to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities).

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

40. BB ERBEEBRERBE#)

SNEEEBR ()

EEL ARBTEITHARAS
BEAEARN-—SERFEHEEEMAE
bt AREERINERREN - 5
BERXNARBEZABEMELD
ShEER R - AR A HE—SRITERATE B
EBAR - %EREBARZFB
BENTEHRENT27 - LT R
ORI S MR B S BUR N
TERENEBARZEE  MAR
KEXARERAERSZBERLT -
AEERBRREN(DEBEERE
BENAFEELREESY) 2HR2M
DT

Group
55
2012 2011
—B——F —=——fF
Increase/ Increase/

(decrease) in (decrease) in

Increase/  profit after Increase/ profit after
(decrease) in tax and  (decrease) in tax and
RMB rate equity RMB rate equity
#m, #m,/
#hm, Om4) #hn, ORA)
Om4) BRBL R ORA) BRRE &
ARBER RREHN ARBEXR #m@ad
(%) HK$ (%) HK$
B BT
If Hong Kong dollar weakens ERTTHARESSE
against Renminbi 5 (704,705) 5 (872,279)
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens &8 7T 4 AR K@
against Renminbi (5) 704,705 (5) 872,279
Credit risk FERRE

AEBEEZEEEAENE =FET
X5 o WRAKBEOBE - IERHZIE
EHETRSINES - MAKBREER
BREFE HEE - I AEEE
FEESEBUEFRREHHBER - MA
SENERERT TEX o

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers who wish to
trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures.
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 40. BIEREEEERBEK#E)

AND POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents, deposits and other receivables, arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal
to the carrying amounts of these instruments. The Company
is also exposed to credit risk through the granting of financial
guarantees, further details of which are disclosed in note 34 to
the financial statements.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties, there is no requirement for collateral. Concentrations of
credit risk are managed by customer/counterparty, by geographical
region and by industry sector. As at 31 December 2012, there is
a significant concentration of credit risk as 19.7% (2011: 38.3%)
of the balance representing a receivable from a single customer
(2011: single customer), which was derived from sales by the
precision parts and components segment.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to
credit risk arising from trade and bills receivables are disclosed
in note 23 to the financial statements.

Liquidity risk

The maturity profile of the Group’s non-derivative financial
liabilities as at the end of the reporting period, based on the
contractual undiscounted payments, and the Group’s derivative

EEREE)

AEEHE M EE E ] RETFENEAR
& WHEeMmEEREReREEAE
HE - Be MEMERGIE - ELSH
BEENGEARMERERRZEH HEL
BEARBRESNELTANEREESE -
A TE R RER IR EIERM S BUE AR
B BERARRIEIMNERNE © R
MIEE34 -

HRAKEERZSEZERAREEA
SNE=FETRS  MTFEEME
e EREERRBEP /XHHTF
WEMEHNEER R_T——F+_A
=t+—B AKREGFEEAKTEER
B2 - BAN19.7% (ZF——%F : 38.3%)
ZEBRBRETH RN —REP
(ZF——%F: —REP)ZHA -

ERASERRKRENRRBEMELR
ERRAE— P EEERTIRBERITH
HEMFE23

REE < E

AREE PRI E HIRIART A AR E A A
EAHNTESRAE - RAKER
WMEMARURBRENIBBFEZITE

financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting period, based TREBENT -
on the remaining contractual maturities, is as follows:
2012 2011
—E-CF —2——F
Total Within 1 Total Within 1
carrying  year or on carrying  year or on
amounts demand Over 1 year amounts demand  Over 1 year
—FRE —ER
BEREE EEX -FN0L  BREE B2k —FNUE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT o BT BT
Trade payables FERERIE 34,410,318 34,410,318 - 42,549,842 42,549,842 -
Financial liabilities included in ~ B&REFEEREMD
accrued liabilities and other ERZEZ AR
payables (note 26) (FizE26) 30,820,009 30,820,009 - 23,755,788 23,755,788 -
Derivative financial instrument ~ #T4&BIA - = = 319,369 319,369 =
Interest-bearing bank and other &8 R{T R EMEE
borrowings 14,704,567 12,148,444 2,556,123 12,663,868 12,663,868 -
79,934,894 77,378,771 2,556,123 79,288,867 79,288,867 -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

At 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Company provided
guarantees to banks in connection with facilities granted to
subsidiaries repayable on demand of approximately HK$9,891,000
and HK$12,664,000, respectively.

Note: Included in interest-bearing bank and other borrowings with the
carrying amount of HK$9,891,000 (2011: HK$12,664,000), the loan
agreements contain a repayment on-demand clause giving the bank the
unconditional right to call in the loans at any time and therefore, for
the purpose of the above maturity profile, the total amount is classified
as “on demand”.

Notwithstanding the above clause, the directors do not believe
that the loans will be called entirety within 12 months, and they
consider that these loans will be repaid in accordance with the
scheduled dates as set out in the loan agreement. This evaluation
was made considering: the financial position of the Group at
the date of approval of the financial statements; the Group’s
compliance with the loan covenants; the lack of events of default,
and the fact that the Group has made all previously scheduled
repayments on time. In accordance with the terms of the loans,
the contractual undiscounted payments at 31 December 2012
are set out in note 28 to the financial statements.

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and
to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business
and maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally imposed
capital requirement. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended
31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011.

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2012

0. ¥ERBREEBEEREE (&)

RBESEEE)

RZBE——FR-_F——F+=-fA=+
—H - ARRARITIREEBES THE
NAREREENBREERD AN A
9,891,000/ 7T K. 12,664,000/ JT ©

M : BERESERTREMEEREER
8 49,891,000 (=T — — F :
12,664,000 7T) 2R * BEXIBHES
B R T A B A (6 (R B 4 ) T B
EREBEFRNGER - AtE LR/
EEFEFR - AR REREEN AR
£

AR Lailgsk ESHTEEEEE
HREET_AARFEERERZEERE K&
REBBEFBIERE TSR A 5
A o B EEFHEEE  AEER
HE R BREE R 2B AE
B ETFTEFRNRE: REEWNER
FI1E  RAEE—EHERERBEAEHN
AES (S AEER - IHRBRE XM E K
HoRZEBE——F+_A=+—HBMFJ
HOR T8 2 15 30T 3 BB A B 7S 3 2 B
28 °

BEXEE
AEEEREANEZBREREAE
B ER LN MERRENERLL
R PXEEEBERIEFRRE
fﬁ o

AEBgRELERBECEREER
EREWHEELFAE - AfEREAEE
RERE  ANEENSRABRIFTRED
R EREE « BEEANTRES T
5 o RNEBF ZBREMINBAIH 0
BRESRK - RBE_T——F+-A=
T—BARZE——F+ZA=1+—H1t
FEAN BATEEANBER  BERK
BN A (R ) -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 40. IR REEEERBEK &)
AND POLICIES (continued)

Capital management (continued) BEXREE(E)

AEBRBEAABLRERHEERE
o MEARRBELRTFRERAEE
KINFREZBMAE - AEEZHBR
THEFERBBLRRISRIAT &
BERRTERITRAMMEE  BHIKR
B EAREMEMENRIE - AR
RekALEFERE - EXABREART
BAAEIEERS - RBREPRZELRE

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net
debt divided by the total capital plus net debt. The Group’s
policy is to maintain the gearing ratio at less than 75%. Net
debt includes interest-bearing bank and other borrowings, trade
payables, accrued liabilities and other payables less cash and cash
equivalents. Capital includes equity attributable to owners of
the Company. The gearing ratios as at the ends of the reporting
periods were as follows:

R MR :
Group
&8

2012 2011
—E——F =%
HK$ HK$
BT BIT

Interest-bearing bank and EERITREMEE
other borrowings 14,704,567 12,663,868
Trade payables JERTARIE 34,410,318 42,549,842
Accrued liabilities and other payables FEFTBERE A ER IR 44,839,901 32,861,926
Derivative financial instrument ESRIA - 319,369
Less: Cash and cash equivalents B BRE A EEER (59,277,670)  (27,604,333)
Net debt EIEEE 34,677,116 60,790,672
Total equity iR 231,755,231 202,871,518
Total capital and net debt BEARRFAE 266,432,347 263,662,190
Gearing ratio BRBELE 13% 23%
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 2 January 2013, Hi-Tech Investment Holdings Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a sale
and purchase agreement (“Agreement”) for the acquisition (the
“Acquisition”) of entire issued share capital of each of Sun Ngai
Plastic Products Factory Limited and Hunpex Limited (“Target
Companies”) at a total consideration of HK$7,000,000 (“Purchase
Consideration”), in cash, with the shareholders of the Target
Companies. And on the same date, the Group obtained the control
of the Target Companies through the appointment of directors
into the board of directors of the Target Companies. Pursuant
to the Agreement, certain assets and liabilities of the Target
Companies would be excluded in the Purchase Consideration,
which are rental and utility deposits, bank balances, inventories,
the accounts receivables and payables of the Target Companies,
up to the date of the Agreement. The Purchase Consideration
paid is mainly for the plant and machineries and the sale network
of the Target Companies for the manufacture and sale of double
injection plastic moulds, double injection plastic part and plastic
products. The directors are of the view that the business of the
Target Companies is complementary to and a natural extension of
the Group's business. As the initial accounting for the acquisition
of the Target Companies is not yet finalised, it is not practicable
to reliably estimate its financial effect.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 26 March 2013.

41.

42.

HE-Z——F+-A=-+—HLFE

Year ended 31 December 2012

BEMRSE

RZZE—=%—H Z B - Hi-Tech
Investment Holdings Limited (A2 ]2
P EBA WA R B ([ WhE D3R
E2ERBROHMER AR RRIDERR
AR(TERERARN®EBZE2HEET
RAEBZARIMRREI B EIHH
(M=) : @R ERE£7,000,000%E
T(BERED - KXAR  NEEFE
ZHEEENEERARI 2 ESENEE
SABIREGIE - REBEWZ BREQ
AlZETEERBEBTRIEERE
RERN BEHBEEEREARERERER
AHZzHE RKERS  RITFER
FE BUERRREMER - BER
BFrEXNEABGERARICEEERE
BEEESARBERHEEEERR
B S6P8RENRERERZHEN
o BEERREEATIMEKEREE
MEBEXERMREREKEGE - BR
MARKKREEREBEERRAZALE
FTERIR - W AT AT SE 4 i 5 H B 7%

=271
Fao

S 2 4

gEerE_T—=—F=HA_+,,8#
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Five Year Financial Summary

BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—RHLFE
Year ended 31 December 2012

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group A T AREERBETEMREE 2 245 -
for the last five financial years, as extracted from the published audited ~ BEREEME © 5B & A &% 01
financial statements, is set out below. TEHRE ©

RESULTS S

Year ended 31 December
BE+-—A=1t—BLEE
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—E——F ZT—F ZZTITF ZZTTNF ZZTZTN\F
HK$°'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F#ET BT BT FHT T

REVENUE WA 406,872 413,839 384,639 322,867 411,754
PROFIT BEFORE TAX B B B v A 30,322 29,550 32,386 9,134 1,402
Tax ] (4,074) (3,792) (7,207) (3,342) (1,598)
PROFIT/(LOSS) KREHER APT
ATTRIBUTABLE TO fRANE [Z % K
OWNERS OF THE / (E8)
COMPANY 26,248 25,758 25,179 5,792 (196)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
31 December
+=—BA=+—H
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

—2--F —_T——F —2ZTF —_TTNF TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FAT FAT FAT FAT

Total assets BB E 344,478 307,112 303,748 314,960 361,515
Total liabilities BEE (112,723)  (104,241)  (117,666)  (157,715)  (212,096)
231,755 202,871 186,082 157,245 149,419
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